NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING & REGULAR MEETING
Atwood Heights School District 125 Board of Education
Hamlin Upper Grade Center
12150 S. Hamlin Avenue, Alsip, Illinois
Tuesday, April 15, 2025 at 6:30 p.m.
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS PERTAINING TO THE AGENDA
3. MOTION TO ADJOURN SINE DIE
4. ADMINISTRATION OF OATH OF OFFICE TO ELECTION WINNERS (all members)
5. APPOINT PRESIDENT PRO TEM AND SECRETARY PRO TEM
6. SELECTION OF BOARD PRESIDENT, VICE PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY
7. ADJOURNMENT

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

1. CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER

2. 30 MINUTES FOR CITIZENS OF ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 TO ADDRESS
THE BOARD. Please limit your comments to five minutes. When public participation takes less
time than these minimums, it shall end.

3. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUESTS -
ACB from Proton Mail FOIA #1- #10 @ Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me

4. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS PERTAINING TO THE AGENDA
5. CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to Approve the Consent Agenda that includes the following items:

A. APPROVAIL OF MINUTES
1. Regular Meeting of March 18, 2025

B. FINANCE APPROVAL
Summary of Payroll
‘Student Activity Accounts

C. ACTION ITEMS
415.1 Approve the Proposed Speech Blossoms Provider Agreement for FY26 School Year.
415.2 Approve the Resolution and Certification to fill the Board Vacancy




D. PERSONNEL
415.3 Approval to Accept the Letter of Resignation from Therese Byers a Special Education

Teacher at Lawn Manor Primary Center as of June 2, 2025.
415.4 Approval to Accept the Letter of Resignation from Micah Florey the School Social
Worker at Hamlin Upper Grade Center as of May 30, 2025.

6. APPROVAL OF BILLS PAYABLE
7. BUSINESS FROM THE BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
8. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS
9. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT

10. MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION (ONLY IF NECESSARY; ACTION MAY BE
TAKEN ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION UPON RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION)

11. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION/ACTION ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
(IF NECESSARY)

NEXT REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 13, 2025
Hamlin Upper Grade Center, 6:30 p.m.
12150 S. Hamlin Ave
Alsip, IL 60803



N -

10.

11.
12.

13.

NOTICE OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

Atwood Heights School District 125 Board of Education
Hamlin Upper Grade Center
12150 S. Hamlin Avenue, Alsip, Illinois
Tuesday, April 15, 2025

Agenda

Call to Order

The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees, specific individuals who serve as independent contractors, or specific
volunteers of the District or legal counsel for the District, including hearing testimony on a
complaint lodged against an employee, a specific individual who serves as an
independent contractor, or a volunteer of the District or against legal counsel for the
District to determine its validity. However, a meeting to consider an increase in
compensation to a specific employee of a public body that is subject to the Local
Government Wage Increase Transparency Act may not be closed and shall be open to
the public and posted and held in accordance with this Act. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1).

Collective negotiating matters between the District and its employees or their
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of
employees. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2).

The selection of a person to fill a public office, including a vacancy in a public office,
when the District is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the discipline,
performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the District is given
power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(3).

Evidence or testimony presented in open hearmg, or in closed hearing where authorized
by law, to a quasi-adjudicative body, as defined in the Open Meetings Act, provided that
the body prepares and makes available for public inspection a written decision with its
determinative reasoning. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(4).

Evidence or testimony presented to the Board regarding denial of admission to school
events or property pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/24-24, provided that the Board prepares and
makes available for public inspection a written decision setting forth its determlnatlve
reasoning. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(4.5), added by P.A. 103-311.

The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the District, including meetings held
for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(5).

The setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the District. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(6).

The sale or purchase of securities, investments, or investment contracts. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(7).

Security procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonably potential danger to the
safety of employees, students, staff, the public, or public property. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8).
Student disciplinary cases. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(9).

The placement of individual students in special education programs and other matters
relating to individual students. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(10).

Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalif of the particular District has been
filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the District finds

that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be
recorded and entered into the closed meeting minutes. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11).



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The establishment of reserves or settlement of claims as provided in the Local
Government and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, if otherwise the
disposition of a claim or potential claim might be prejudiced, or the review or discussion
of claims, loss or risk management information, records, data, advice or communications
from or with respect to any insurer of the District or any intergovernmental risk
management association or self-insurance pool of which the District is a member. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(12).

Self-evaluation, practices and procedures or professional ethics, when meeting with a
representative of a statewide association of which the District is a member. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(16).

Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed, whether for purposes of approval by
the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section
2.06. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21).

Meetings between internal or external auditors and governmental audit committees,
finance committees, and their equivalents, when the discussion involves internal control
weaknesses, identification of potential fraud risk areas, known or suspected frauds, and
fraud interviews conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards of
the United States of America. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(29).

Adjournment



17125, 8:42 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mall - Fwd: Fw: Cook*ESD125*AtwoodHeights (07-016-1250-02): FOIAREQUEST #1

Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

Fwd: Fw: Cook*ESD125*AtwoodHeights (07-016-1250-02): FOIA REQUEST #1

1 message

Lisa Cole <lcole@ahsd125.org> Mon, Mar 17, 2025 at 7:44 AM
To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

This looks a little suspicious to me...
----—---- Forwarded message
From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Date: Sun, Mar 16, 2025 at 8:46 PM

Subject: Fw: Cook*ESD125*AtwoodHeights (07-016-1250-02): FOIA REQUEST #1
To: Icole@ahsd125.0rg <lcole@ahsd125.0rg>

Received: "Your message was not delivered to one or more recipients. Please check the destination email
addresses and errors shown below before retrying.”

2nd Attempt.

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

- Forwarded Message -------

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Date: On Friday, March 14th, 2025 at 15:05

Subject: Cook*ESD125*AtwoodHeights (07-016-1250-02): FOIA REQUEST #1
To: lcole@ahsd125.0rg <Icole@ahsd125.0rg>

Reply above this line.

Date: March 14, 2025
Subject Line: Cook*ESD125*AtwoodHeights (07-016-1250-02): FOIA REQUEST #1

Dear Superintendent,
See attached FOIA Request.

When initially responding to the attached FOIA request, please send the first response as a
"Reply" email to ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me rather than starting a new thread via a new email.
If both parties respond in the same manner (responding to the most recent inbound email from
the other party) until the request is fulfilled, there will only be one email thread. Additionally,
please remove any "Re: " prefix (or any other "Reply” abbreviation, if any) from the subject line
prior to clicking "Send" to ensure that all "Reply" emails related to this request have the same
exact "Subject" line text (IsEe above) for sorting purposes. This approach aligns with the
statutory duty under 5 ILCS 140/3.5(a)(4), which requires the retention of written
communications and responses. By maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all
communications are efficiently organized and retained, facilitating compliance with the Illinois
Freedom of Information Act. Thank you in advance for your cooperation in maintaining the

o omsmee —mmmmma -




3/17/25, 8:42 AM Atwood Heights School District 126 Mail - Fwd: Fw: Cook*ESD125*AtwoodHeights (07-016-1250-02): FOIA REQUEST #1

suggested structured communication practice, which we both should be able to agree, is essential
for efficient communications, record-keeping, and compliance.

Thus, all written communications surrounding the fulfillment of this FOIA can be archived
(print-to-PDF) by both the FOIA officer and the requester as a single document, maintaining a
clear and organized record of our interaction.

The 5-day due date for this request is: Friday, March 21, 2025

Thank you for your immediate attention to this public records request.

Email Address:
ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

.@ FOIA_ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me_Request #1_20250314.pdf
127K

Wibmncllennil manntn anmlrmall dNDIL=ANTORNNORAL. A +2. h=ollZnarmthid=thraad_f+1R2RRAR2AINAARRIANRIL 7 men-f 1RD2ARRARARI2NAIRRIRNAR 207



3/28/25, 10:11 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #2 for Financial Records Data -.. Fiscal Years 2019, 2009, and 19...

,. A2

Gm El [ Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #2 for Financial Records Data ... Fiscal Years 2019, 2009, and
1999 (5 ILCS 140/2.5) (ROE Grouping - 07)

1 message

Lisa Cole <lcole@ahsd125.0rg> Fri, Mar 21, 2025 at 4:36 PM
To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

Forwarded message
From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Date: Fri, Mar 21, 2025 at 4:34 PM

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #2 for Financial Records Data ... Fiscal Years 2019, 2009, and 1999 (5 ILCS 140/2.5) (ROE
Grouping - 07)

To: dnegron@sd104.us <dnegron@sd104.us>, sbahn@uwillowspringsschool.org <sbahn@willowspringsschool.org>,
cskoczylas@isd109.org <cskoczylas@isd109.org>, ehacketi@sahs.k12.il.us <ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us>,
flleck@bsd111.org <ffleck@bsd111.org>, cdroba@npd117.net <cdroba@npd117.net>, ascarsella@palos118.org
<ascarsella@palos118.org>, jmatise@ridgeland122.com <jmatise@ridgeland122.com>, penderle@d123.0rg
<penderle@d123.org>, jwoodland@d124.org <jwoodland@d124.org>, Icole@ahsd125.org <lcole@ahsd125.0rg>,
cgwaltney@dist126.org <cgwaltney@dist126.org>, mileming@worthschools.org <mfleming@worthschools.org>,
athorns@crsd1275.0rg <athorns@crsd1275.0rg>, mbrownlow@palos128.org <mbrownlow@palos128.org>,
cmckay@district130.org <cmckay@district130.org>, malexander@sd132.org <malexander@sd132.org>,
dbrown@udistrict133.org <dbrown@district133.0rg>, joryk@oriand135.0rg <jbryk@orland135.org>,
dcallaghan@ksd140.org <dcallaghan@ksd140.0rg>, kroth@d142.org <kroth@d142.0rg>, acrotty@msd143.biz
<acrotty@msd143.biz>, aedison@prsd1435.org <aedison@prsd1435.org>, kbrown@phsd144.net
<kbrown@phsd144.net>, asala@arbor145.org <asala@arbor145.org>, jstawick@district146.org
<jstawick@district146.org>, jjordan@whd147.org <jiordan@whd147.org>, noheltyk@district148.net
<noheltyk@district148.net>, whitem@sd149.org <whitem@sd149.org>, jferrell@sd150.0rg <jferrell@sd150.0rg>,
thill@shsd151.org <thill@shsd151.org>, rlawrence@harvey152.org <rlawrence@harvey152.org>, clevy@sd1525.org
<clevy@sd1525.0rg>, Scott.McAlister@hsd153.org <Scott.McAlister@hsd1 53.org>, thurlburt@wolcottschool.com
<thuriburt@wolcottschool.com>, s.geraci@d1545.org <s.geraci@d1545.0rg>, jzotto@calumetcity155.org
<jzotto@calumetcity155.0rg>, arice@!156.0rg <arice@!156.org>, devans@bhsdist157.org <devans@hsdist157.org>,
nschilling@d158.net <nschilling@d158.net>, tbrunson@dist159.com <tbrunson@dist159.com>, )
dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org <dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org>, dsmith@sd161.org <dsmith@sd161 .org>,
bdavis@sd162.org <bdavis@sd162.org>, jcarmine@sd163.com <jcarmine@sd163.com>, blindsay@brookwood167.org
<blindsay@brookwood167.org>, dieak@d168.org <dleak@d1 68.org>, gjackson@fordheights169.org
<gjackson@fordheights169.org>, tamadio@sd170.com <tamadio@sd170.com>, EMillhouse@sd171.org
<EMillhouse@sd171.org>, knalls@sandridgesd172.net <knalls@sandridgesd172.net>, amcconnell@sd194.0rg
<amcconnell@sd194.org>, Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net <Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net>,
Inavarre@sd206.org <Inavarre@sd206.org>, mticknor@lhs210.net <mticknor@lhs210.net>, jrobinzine@tfd215.0rg
<jrobinzine@tfd215.0rg>, wtoulios@argohs.net <wtoulios@argohs.net>, Josh.Barron@chsd218.org
<Josh.Barron@chsd218.org>, riordan@d220.0rg <rierdan@d220.0rg>, jthomas@rich227.org <jthomas@rich227.org>,
bsikora@bhsd228.com <bsikora@bhsd228.com>, sbagdasarian@olchs.org <sbagdasarian@olchs.org>,
rnolting@d230.org <rnolting@d230.org>, mriordan@evergreenpark.org <mriordan@evergreenpark.org>,
swakeley@hf233.org <swakeley@hf233.org>, corzel@sd113a.org <corzel@sd113a.org>

Reply above this line.

March 21, 2025

)s:IImaiI.google.comlmai!luIOI?lk=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthld=lhread-f:1827241236354780918%7Cmsg-f:182724123635478091 8&... 13



3/28/25, 10:11 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #2 for Financial Records Data ... Fiscal Years 2018, 2009, and 19...
Subject: FOIA REQUEST #2 for Financial Records Data ... Fiscal Years 2019, 2009, and 1999 (5 ILCS 140/2.5) (ROE
Grouping - 07)

Dear Superintendent,

NOTICE: Please refer to FOIA #1's Notice section (dated March 14, 2025) for detailed instructions on handling this
request. Note that there is no attachment to this FOIA #2; instead, all instructions found in FOIA #] should be referenced
and adhered to for this request as well. This serves as a reminder that you are bound by the same requirements and
expectations outlined in FOIA #1. In summary, please respond as a "Replv" to this email, removing any "Re: " prefix or
other "Reply” abbreviation from the subject line. By maintaining a single thread, we can ensuire that all communications are
efficiently organized and retained, facilitating compliance and making it easier to irack and archive our interaction.

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is
similar to FOIA #1 but secks financial data for different fiscal years. Please refer to FOIA #1 for detailed instructions on
handling this request, including the format for the data and the structured communication practice.

REQUEST #2

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified
vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2019, 2009, and 1999 by each school district, including any predecessor
districts that existed at the end of each respective fiscal year and have since consolidated or annexed into the current district.
This request specifically excludes salaries, wages, and benefits paid to staff members. We are interested in vendors, firms,
and individuals who have received total payments of $500 or more for each fiscal year, regardless of whether this total
comes from a single payment or multiple payments.

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2019, 2009, and 1999 as additional worksheet
tabs to the Excel workbook delivered for FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would result in a
single Excel workbook containing six tabs (FY2024, FY2019, FY2014, FY2009, FY2004, and FY1999), organizing all
responses to date in one file. If this is not feasible, please provide the data for F¥2019, F¥2009, and FY1999 in a separate
Excel workbook following the same format as specified in FOIA #1.

We request that each district's Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data. The certification should be similar to the
one requested in FOIA #1, stating that the records are true, correct, and complete copies of all relevant records found in the

~ files of the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all district money as well as all investments owned by the
district. This certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2019, 2009, and 1999.

We request a waiver of any applicable copying or processing fees, as this request serves the public interest by promoting
transparency and accountability in the use of public funds.

Please add our email address, ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me, to your contact lists to prevent future communications from
being flagged as spam.

Under the Tllinois Freedom of Information Act, all records in the custody or possession of a public body are presumed to be
open to inspection or copying, unless the public body can prove by clear and convincing evidence that the records are
exempt from disclosure (5 ILCS 140/1.2). We expect a timely response and adherence to the statutory requirements.

The 5-day due date for this request is: Friday, March 28, 2025

Thank you for your immediate attention to this public records request.

https:/fmail.google.com/mail/u/0/?7ik=c0f980086c&view=pt&search=all&pemthid=thread-f: 182724 1236354780918 %7Cmsg-:1827241236354780918&...  2/3



28/25, 10:11 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #2 for Financial Records Data ... Fiscal Years 2019, 2009, and 19...

- Email Address:
ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me

NOTICE:

This email constitutes a formal Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request when the subject line follows a format similar
to: "FOIA Request # _ For Public Records (Date: Day, Month, 2025)". For such emails:

1. If not already done so in response to a previous FOIA request, immediately add ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by, or otherwise confirm that this email address has been added as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by:

a) The designated FOIA Officer(s) of your public body

"Each public body shall designate one or more officials or employees to act as its Freedom of Information officer
or officers."” (5 ILCS 140/3.5)
b) The Head of the public body as defined in 5 ILCS 140/2(e)

2. Implement appropriate email filtering rules to ensure communications from this address are not diverted to spam,
junk, or quarantine folders.

3. Acknowledge receipt of the initial FOIA request email by clicking the "Send read receipt" option in your email
client on the same date as received or the next business day. This action:
a) Confirms the date and time the FOIA request was sent, as stated in the subject line
b) Establishes the timestamp for calculating all subsequent statutory deadlines under FOIA
c) Initiates an outbound email from your public body to our address, improving future deliverability

FAILURE TO COMPLY with these directives may result in:

1. Constructive denial of the FOIA request due to non-response within the statutorily mandated timeframe. Note: "The
FOIA request was routed to a spam folder" will not be considered a valid excuse, as compliance with directives
#1 and #2 above effectively eliminates this possibility. The court is unlikely to find "the dog ate the requester's
well-drafted FOIA" arguments persuasive, especially when the dog should have been put on a leash (as per
directives #1 and #2) when warned via this Notice.

2. A determination that the public body has “acted in bad faith” as cdntemplated by § ILCS 140/11(j); potentially
subjecting the public body to civil penalties. :

3. Immediate legal action to compel compliance with FOIA and to seek all available remedies under Illinois law.

This notice serves as written documentation of your awareness regarding proper handling of communications from
this email address.

Be advised that all actions or inactions related to this FOIA request will be meticulously documented and may be
used as evidence in any subsequent legal proceedings.

Govern yourselves accordingly.

Footer Notice: Trusted Contact (v1.30)

Created with the assistance of:

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

s:I/maiI.google.comlmailluIOI?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread—f:1827241236354780918%7Cmsg—f:1827241236354780918&... 313



3/28/25, 10:17 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #3_March 23, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) R...

| #7,
: Gmall Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>
Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #3_March 23, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS
140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07
1 message
Lisa Cole <lcole@ahsd125.org> Sun, Mar 23, 2025 at 9:29 PM

To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

---—--- Forwarded message ------—-

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Date: Sun, Mar 23, 2025 at 8:07 PM

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #3_March 23, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07

To: dnegron@sd104.us <dnegron@sd104.us>, sbahn@uwillowspringsschool.org <sbahn@willowspringsschool.org>,
cskoczylas@isd109.org <cskoczylas@isd109.org>, ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us <ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us>,
flleck@bsd111.org <ffleck@bsd111.org>, cdroba@npd117.net <cdroba@npd117.net>, ascarsella@palos118.org
<ascarsella@palos118.org>, jmatise@ridgeland122.com <jmatise@ridgeland122.com>, penderle@d123.org
<penderle@d123.org>, jwoodland@d124.org <jwoodland@d124.org>, Icole@ahsd125.0rg <lcole@ahsd125.org>,
cgwaltney@dist126.org <cgwaltney@dist126.org>, mfleming@worthschools.org <mfleming@worthschools.org>,
athorns@crsd1275.org <athorns@crsd1275.0rg>, mbrownlow@palos128.org <mbrownlow@palos128.org>,
cmckay@district130.org <cmckay@district130.org>, malexander@sd132.org <malexander@sd132.org>,
dbrown@district133.org <dbrown@district133.org>, jbryk@orland135.0rg <jbryk@orland135.org>,
dcallaghan@ksd140.org <dcallaghan@ksd140.org>, kroth@d142.org <kroth@d142.org>, acrotty@msd143.biz
<acrotty@msd143.biz>, aedison@prsd1435.org <aedison@prsd1435.org>, kbrown@phsdi44.net
<kbrown@phsd144.net>, asala@arbor145.org <asala@arbor145.org>, jstawick@district146.org
<jstawick@district146.org>, jjordan@whd147.org <jjordan@whd147.org>, noheltyk@district148.net
<noheltyk@district148.net>, whitem@sd149.org <whitem@sd149.org>, jferrell@sd150.org <jferrell@sd150.org>,
thill@shsd151.org <thill@shsd151.org>, rlawrence@harvey152.org <rlawrence@harvey152.org>, clevy@sd1525.org
<clevy@sd1525.0org>, Scott.McAlister@hsd153.org <Scott.McAlister@hsd153.org>, thurlburt@wolcottschool.com
<thurlburt@wolcottschool.com>, s.geraci@d1545.org <s.geraci@d1545.0rg>, jzotto@calumetcity155.org
“<jzotto@calumetcity155.org>, arice@I156.org <arice@l156.0rg>, devans@hsdist157.org <devans@hsdist157.org>,
nschilling@d158.net <nschilling@d158.net>, tbrunson@dist159.com <tbrunson@dist159.com>,
dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org <dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org>, dsmith@sd161.org <dsmith@sd161. org>
bdavis@sd162.org <bdavis@sd162.org>, jcarmine@sd163.com <jcarmine@sd163.com>, blindsay@brookwood167.org
<blindsay@brookwood167.org>, dleak@d168.org <dleak@d168.org>, gjackson@fordheights169.org
<gjackson@fordheights169.org=>, tamadio@sd170.com <tamadio@sd170.com>, EMillhouse@sd171.org
<EMillhouse@sd171.org>, knalls@sandridgesd172.net <knalls@sandridgesd172.net>, amcconnell@sd194.org
<amcconnell@sd194.org>, Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net <Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net>,
Inavarre@sd206.org <Inavarre@sd206.org>, mticknor@lhs210.net <mticknor@lhs210.net>, jrobinzine@tfd215.org
<jrobinzine@tfd215.org>, wtoulios@argohs.net <wtoulios@argohs.net>, Josh.Barron@chsd218.org
<Josh.Barron@chsd218.org>, riordan@d220.org <riordan@d220.org>, jthomas@rich227.org <jthomas@rich227.org>,
bsikora@bhsd228.com <bsikora@bhsd228.com>, sbagdasarian@olchs.org <sbagdasarian@olchs.org>,
rnolting@d230.org <rnolting@d230.org>, mriordan@evergreenpark.org <mriordan@evergreenpark.org>,
swakeley@hf233.org <swakeley@hf233.org>, corzel@sd113a.org <corzel@sd113a.org>

Reply above this line.

NOTICE: Please refer to FOIA #1's Notice section (dated March 14, 2025) for detailed instructions on
handling this request. FOIA #1 is attached only: for reference purposes. In summary, please respond as a
"Reply" to this email, removing any "Re: " prefix or other "Reply" abbreviation from the subject line. By

htps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1827440805828049658%7 Cmsg-f:1827440805828049658%...

113



3/28/25, 10:17 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #3_March 23, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) R...

maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all communications are efficiently organized and retained,
facilitating compliance and making it easier to track and archive our interaction. '

March 23, 2025
Subject: FOIA REQUEST #3_March 23, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07
Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is
similar to FOIA #1 but seeks financial data for different fiscal years. Please refer to FOIA #1 for detailed instructions on
handling this request, including the format for the data and the structured communication practice.

REQUEST #3: FY2020, F¥2010, FY2000

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified
vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2020, 2010, and 2000 by the school district, including any predecessor
districts that existed at the end of each respective fiscal year and have since consolidated or annexed into the current district.
This request specifically excludes salaries, wages, and benefits paid to staff members. We are interested in vendors, firms,
and individuals who have received total payments of $500 or more for each fiscal year, regardless of whether this total
comes from a single payment or multiple payments.

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2020, 2010, and 2000 as additional worksheet
tabs to the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would
result in a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual” tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not
feasible, please provide the data for fiscal years 2020, 2010, and 2000 in a separate Excel workbook following the same
format as specified in FOIA #1.

We request that each district's Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data. The certification should be similar to the
one requested in FOIA #1, stating that the records are true, correct, and complete copies of all relevant records found in the
files of the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all district money as well as all investments owned by the
district. This certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2020, 2010, and 2000.

We request a waiver of any applicable copying or processing fees, as this request serves the public interest by promoting
transparency and accountability in the use of public funds.

Please add our email address, ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me, to your contact lists to prevent future communications from
being flagged as spam.

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, all records in the custody or possession of a public body are presumed to be
open to inspection or copying, unless the public body can prove by clear and convincing evidence that the records are
exempt from disclosure (5 ILCS 140/1.2). We expect a timely response and adherence to the statutory requirements.

The 5-day due date for this request is: Friday, March 28, 2025.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this public records request.

htips://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f380086c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1827440805828049658%7Cmsg-f.1827440805828049658&...  2/3



3/28/25, 10:17 AM

Email Address:

ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me

NOTICE:

This email constitutes a formal Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request when the subject line follows a format similar
to: "FOIA Request #X_Date_RequestedRecord(s)_Tags". For such emails:

1.

2.

3.

4. Constructive denial of the FOIA request due to non-response within the statutorily mandated timeframe. Note: "The
FOIA request was routed to a spam folder" will not be considered a valid excuse, as compliance with directives
#1 and #2 above effectively eliminates this possibility. The court is unlikely to find "the dog ate the requester's

5.

If not already done so in response to a previous FOIA request, immediately add ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by, or otherwise confirm that this email address has been added as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by:
a) The designated FOIA Officer(s) of your public body

"Each public body shall designate one or more officials or employees to act as its Freedom of Information officer
or officers.” (5 ILCS 140/3.5)
b) The Head of the public body as defined in 5 ILCS 140/2(e)

Implement appropriate email filtering rules to ensure communications from this address are not diverted to spam,
junk, or quarantine folders.

Acknowledge receipt of the initial FOIA request email by clicking the ""Send read receipt" option in your email
client on the same date as received or the next business day. This action:

a) Confirms the date and time the FOIA request was sent, as stated in the subject line

b) Establishes the timestamp for calculating all subsequent statutory deadlines under FOIA

c) Initiates an outbound email from your public body to our address, improving future deliverability

FAILURE TO COMPLY with these directives may result in:

well-drafted FOIA" arguments persuasive, especially when the dog should have been put on a leash (as per
directives #1 and #2) when warned via this Notice.

A determination that the public body has "acted in bad faith" as contemplated by 5 ILCS 140/11(j), potentially
subjecting the public body to civil penalties.

6. Immediate legal action to compel compliance with FOIA and to seek all available remedies under Illinois law.

This notice serves as written documentation of your awareness regarding proper handling of communications from
this email address.

Be advised that all actions or inactions related to this FOIA request will be meticulously documented and may be
used as evidence in any subsequent legal proceedings.

Govern yourselves accordingly.

Created with the assistance of:
perplexity.ai

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

B

FOIA_ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me_Request #1_20250314.pdf
127K

attps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980086c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1827440805828049658%7Cmsg-f:18274408058280496588&...

Atwood Heights Scheol District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #3_March 23, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) R...

33



3131125, 8:49 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #4_March 24, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...
"
A

G‘ma” Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

3
L
i

Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #4_March 24, 2025 _Financial Records Data (5ILCS
140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07

1 message

Lisa Cole <lcole@ahsd125.org> Tue, Mar 25, 2025 at 3:54 PM

To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Date: Mon, Mar 24, 2025 at 9:11 PM

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #4_March 24, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07

To: dnegron@sd104.us <dnegron@sd104.us>, sbahn@uwillowspringsschool.org <sbahn@uwillowspringsschool.org>,
cskoczylas@isd109.org <cskoczylas@isd109.org>, ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us <ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us>,
flleck@bsd111.org <ffleck@bsd111.0org>, cdroba@npd117.net <cdroba@npd117.net>, ascarsella@palos118.org
<ascarsella@palos118.org>, jmatise@ridgeland122.com <jmatise@ridgeland122.com>, penderle@d 123.0rg
<penderle@d123.org>, jwoodland@d124.org <jwoodland@d124.org>, Icole@ahsd125.0rg <lcole@ahsd125.0rg>,
cgwaltney@dist126.org <cgwaltney@dist126.org>, mfleming@worthschools.org <mfleming@worthschools.org>,
athorns@crsd1275.org <athorns@crsd1275.0rg>, mbrownlow@palos128.org <mbrownlow@palos128.org>,
cmckay@district130.org <cmckay@district130.org>, malexander@sd132.org <malexander@sd132.org>,
dbrown@udistrict133.org <dbrown@district133.org>, jpryk@orland135.0rg <jbryk@orland135.org>,
dcallaghan@ksd140.org <dcallaghan@ksd140.0rg>, kroth@d142.0rg <kroth@d142.0rg>, acrotty@msd143.biz
<acrotty@msd143.biz>, aedison@prsd1435.org <aedison@prsd1435.org>, kbrown@phsd144.net
<kbrown@phsd144.net>, asala@arbor145.org <asala@arbor145.org>, jstawick@district146.org
<jstawick@district146.org>, jjordan@whd147.org <jjordan@whd147.org>, noheltyk@district148.net
<noheltyk@district148.net>, whitem@sd149.org <whitem@sd149.0rg>, jferrell@sd150.0rg <jferrell@sd150.org>,
thill@shsd151.org <thill@shsd151.0rg>, rlawrence@harvey152.org <rlawrence@harvey152.org>, clevy@sd1525.0rg
<clevy@sd1525.0org>, Scott.McAlister@hsd153.org <Scott.McAlister@hsd153.0rg>, thurlburt@wolcottschool.com
<thurlburt@wolcottschool.com>, s.geraci@d1545.0rg <s.geraci@d1545.org>, jzotto@calumetcity155.org
<jzotto@calumetcity155.org>, arice@I156.org <arice@!156.org>, devans@hsdist157.org <devans@hsdist157.org>,
nschilling@d158.net <nschilling@d158.net>, tbrunson@dist159.com <tbrunson@dist159.com>,
dr.duane.meighan@cch160.0rg <dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org>, dsmith@sd161.org <dsmith@sd161.org>,
bdavis@sd162.org <bdavis@sd162.org>, jcarmine@sd163.com <jcarmine@sd163.com>, blindsay@brookwood167.org
<blindsay@brookwood167.org>, dleak@d168.org <dleak@d168.org>, gjackson@fordheights169.org
<gjackson@fordheights169.org>, tamadio@sd170.com <tamadio@sd170.com>, EMillhouse@sd171.org
<EMillhouse@sd171.0rg>, knalls@sandridgesd172.net <knalls@sandridgesd172.net>, amcconnell@sd194.org
<amcconnell@sd194.org>, Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net <Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net>,
Inavarre@sd206.org <Inavarre@sd206.org>, mticknor@lhs210.net <mticknor@lhs210.net>, jrobinzine@tfd21 5.org
<jrobinzine@tfd215.org>, wtoulios@argohs.net <wtoulios@argohs.net>, Josh.Barron@chsd218.org
<Josh.Barron@chsd218.org>, riordan@d220.org <riordan@d220.org>, jthomas@rich227.org <jthomas@rich227.org>,
bsikora@bhsd228.com <bsikora@bhsd228.com>, sbagdasarian@olchs.org <sbagdasarian@olchs.org>,
rnolting@d230.org <rnolting@d230.0rg>, mriordan@evergreenpark.org <mriordan@evergreenpark.org>,
swakeley@hf233.org <swakeley@hf233.org>, corzel@sd113a.org <corzel@sd113a.org>

Reply above this line.

NOTICE: Please refer to FOIA #1's Notice section (dated March 14, 2025) for detailed instructions on
handling this request. In summary, please respond as a "Reply" to this email, removing any "Re: " prefix or
other "Reply" abbreviation from the subject line. By maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1827600964773371071%7Cmsg-f:1827600964773371071&...

113



3131125, 8:49 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #4_March 24, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) RO...
communications are efficiently organized and retained, facilitating compliance and making it easier to track
and archive our interaction. ' '

March 24, 2025

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #4 March 24, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07

Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is
similar to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, and FOIA #3, but seeks financial data for different fiscal years. Please refer to FOIA #1 for
detailed instructions on handling this request, including the format for the data and the structured communication practice.

REQUEST #4: FY2021, FY2011, FY2001

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified
vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2021, 2011, and 2001 by the school district, including any predecessor
districts that existed at the end of each respective fiscal year and have since consolidated or annexed into the current district.
This request specifically excludes salaries, wages, and benefits paid to staff members. We are interested in vendors, firms,
and individuals who have received total payments of $500 or more for each fiscal year, regardless of whether this total
comes from a single payment or multiple payments.

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2021, 2011, and 2001 as additional worksheet
tabs to the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would
result in a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual” tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not
feasible, please provide the data for fiscal years 2021, 2011, and 2001 in a separate Excel workbook following the same
format as specified in FOIA #1.

We request that each district's Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data. The certification should be similar to the
one requested in FOIA #1, stating that the records are true, correct, and complete copies of all relevant records found in the
files of the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all district money as well as all investments owned by the
district. This certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2021, 2011, and 2001.

We request a waiver of any applicable copying or processing fees, as this request serves the public interest by promoting
transparency and accountability in the use of public funds.

Please add our email address, ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me, to your contact lists to prevent future communications from
being flagged as spam.

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, all records in the custody or possession of a public body are presumed to be
open to inspection or copying, unless the public body can prove by clear and convincing evidence that the records are
exempt from disclosure (5 ILCS 140/1.2). We expect a timely response and adherence to the statutory requirements.

The 5-day due date for this request is: Monday, March 31, 2025.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this public records request.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1827600964773371071%7Cmsg-:1 8276Q0964773371 071&... 213



3/31/25, 8:49 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #4_March 24, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...

Email Address:
ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me

NOTICE:

This email constitutes a formal Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request when the subject line follows a format similar
to: "FOIA Request #X_Date_RequestedRecord(s)_Tags". For such emails:

1. If not already done so in response to a previous FOIA request, immediately add ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by, or otherwise confirm that this email address has been added as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by:

a) The designated FOIA Officer(s) of your public body

"Each public body shall designate one or more officials or employees to act as its Freedom of Information officer
or officers.” (5 ILCS 140/3.5)
b) The Head of the public body as defined in 5 ILCS 140/2(e)

2. Implement appropriate email filtering rules to ensure communications from this address are not diverted to spam,
Jjunk, or quarantine folders.

3. Acknowledge receipt of the initial FOIA request email by clicking the ""Send read receipt" option in your email
client on the same date as received or the next business day. This action:
a) Confirms the date and time the FOIA request was sent, as stated in the subject line
b) Establishes the timestamp for calculating all subsequent statutory deadlines under FOIA
c) Initiates an outbound email from your public body to our address, improving future deliverability

FAILURE TO COMPLY with these directives may result in:

4. Constructive denial of the FOIA request due to non-response within the statutorily mandated timeframe. Note: "The
FOIA request was routed to a spam folder" will not be considered a valid excuse, as compliance with directives
#1 and #2 above effectively eliminates this possibility. The court is unlikely to find "the dog ate the requester's
well-drafted FOIA" arguments persuasive, especially when the dog should have been put on a leash (as per
directives #1 and #2) when warned via this Notice.

5. A determination that the public body has "acted in bad faith" as contemplated by 5 ILCS 140/11(j), potentially
subjecting. the public body to civil penalties.

6. Immediate legal action to compel compliance with FOIA and to seek all available remedies under Illinois law.

This notice serves as written documentation of your awareness regarding proper handling of communications from
this email address.

Be advised that all actions or inactions related to this FOIA request will be meticulously documented and may be
used as evidence in any subsequent legal proceedings.

Govern yourselves accordingly.

Created with the assistance of:

perplexity.ai

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

Wips:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980086c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1827600964773371071%7Cmsg-f:1827600964773371071&...  3/3



3/31/25, 10:00 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #5 March 25, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...

X<

Gmall Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #5 March 25, 2025 Financial Records Data (51LCS
140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07

1 message

Lisa Cole <Icole@ahsd125.org> Thu, Mar 27, 2025 at 7:57 PM

To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Date: Tue, Mar 25, 2025 at 9:34 PM

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #5 March 25, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 07

To: dnegron@sd104.us <dnegron@sd104.us>, sbahn@willowspringsschool.org <sbahn@willowspringsschool.org>,
cskoczylas@isd109.org <cskoczylas@isd109.0rg>, ehacketi@sahs.k12.il.us <ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us>,
flleck@bsd111.org <fleck@bsd111.org>, cdroba@npd117.net <cdroba@npd117.net>, ascarsella@palos118.org
<ascarsella@palos118.org>, jmatise@ridgeland122.com <jmatise@ridgeland122.com>, penderle@d123.org
<penderle@d123.org>, jwoodland@d124.org <jwoodland@d124.org>, Icole@ahsd125.0rg <lcole@ahsd125.0rg>,
cgwaltney@dist126.org <cgwaltney@dist126.org>, mfleming@worthschools.org <mfleming@worthschools.org>,
athorns@crsd1275.org <athorns@crsd1275.org>, mbrownlow@palos128.org <mbrownlow@palos128.org>,
cmckay@district130.org <cmckay@district130.org>, malexander@sd132.org <malexander@sd132.org>,
dbrown@district133.org <dbrown@district133.org>, jbryk@orland135.org <jbryk@orland135.org>,
dcallaghan@ksd140.org <dcallaghan@ksd140.org>, kroth@d142.org <kroth@d142.org>, acrotty@msd143.biz
<acrotty@msd143.biz>, aedison@prsd1435.org <aedison@prsd1435.org>, kbrown@phsd144.net
<kbrown@phsd144.net>, asala@arbor145.org <asala@arbor145.org>, jstawick@district146.org
<jstawick@district146.org>, jjordan@whd147.org <jjordan@whd147.org>, noheltyk@district148.net
<noheltyk@district148.net>, whitem@sd149.org <whitem@sd149.org>, jferrell@sd150.org <jferrell@sd150.0rg>,
thill@shsd151.org <thill@shsd151.org>, rlawrence@harvey152.org <rlawrence@harvey152.org>, clevy@sd1525.org
<clevy@sd1525.0rg>, Scott.McAlister@hsd153.org <Scott.McAlister@hsd153.org>, thurlburt@wolcottschool.com
<thurlburt@wolcottschool.com>, s.geraci@d1545.org <s.geraci@d1545.org>, jzotto@calumetcity155.org
<jzotto@calumetcity155.org>, arice@I156.org <arice@!156.0rg>, devans@hsdist157.org <devans@hsdist157.org>,
nschilling@d158.net <nschilling@d158.net>, tbrunson@dist159.com <tbrunson@dist159.com>,
dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org <dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org>, dsmith@sd161.org <dsmith@sd161.org>,
bdavis@sd162.org <bdavis@sd162.org=>, jcarmine@sd163.com <jcarmine@sd163.com>, blindsay@brookwood167.org
<blindsay@brookwood167.org>, dleak@d168.org <dleak@d168.org>, gjackson@fordheights169.org
<gjackson@fordheights169.org>, tamadio@sd170.com <tamadio@sd170.com>, EMillhouse@sd171.org
<EMillhouse@sd171.org>, knalls@sandridgesd172.net <knalls@sandridgesd172.net>, amcconnell@sd194.org
<amcconnell@sd194.org>, Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net <Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net>,
Inavarre@sd206.org <Inavarre@sd206.org>, mticknor@lhs210.net <mticknor@lhs210.net>, jrobinzine@tfd215.org
<jrobinzine@tfd215.org>, wtoulios@argohs.net <wtoulios@argohs.net>, Josh.Barron@chsd218.org
<Josh.Barron@chsd218.org>, riordan@d220.org <riordan@d220.org>, jthomas@rich227.org <jthomas@rich227.org>,
bsikora@bhsd228.com <bsikora@bhsd228.com>, shagdasarian@olchs.org <sbagdasarian@olchs.org>,
rnolting@d230.org <rnolting@d230.org>, mriordan@evergreenpark.org <mriordan@evergreenpark.org>,
swakeley@hf233.org <swakeley@hf233.org>, corzel@sd113a.org <corzel@sd113a.org>

Reply above this line.

NOTICE: Please refer to FOIA #1's Notice section (dated March 14, 2025) for detailed instructions on
handling this request. In summary, please respond as a "Reply" to this email, removing any "Re: " prefix or
other "Reply" abbreviation from the subject line. By maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1827797828010954710%7Cmsg-f:18277978280109547108&...

113



3/31/25, 10:00 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #5 March 25, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...

communications are efficiently organized and retained, facilitating compliance and making it easier to track
and archive our interaction.

March 25, 2025

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #5 March 25, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07

Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is
similar to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, FOIA #3 and FOIA #4, but seeks financial data for different fiscal years. Please refer to FOIA
#1 for detailed instructions on handling this request, including the format for the data and the structured communication

practice.

REQUEST #5: FY2022, FY2012, FY2002

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified
vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2022, 2012, and 2002 by the school district, including any predecessor
districts that existed at the end of each respective fiscal year and have since consolidated or annexed into the current district.
This request specifically excludes salaries, wages, and benefits paid to staff members. We are interested in vendors, firms,
and individuals who have received total payments of $500 or more for each fiscal year, regardless of whether this total
comes from a single payment or multiple payments.

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2022, 2012, and 2002 as additional worksheet
tabs to the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would
result in a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual” tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not
feasible, please provide the data for fiscal years 2022, 2012, and 2002 in a separate Excel workbook following the same
format as specified in FOIA #1.

We request that each district's Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data. The certification should be similar to the
one requested in FOIA #1, stating that the records are true, correct, and complete copies of all relevant records found in the
files of the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all district money as well as all investments owned by the
district. This certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2022, 2012, and 2002.

We request a waiver of any applicable copying or processing fees, as this request serves the public interest by promoting
transparency and accountability in the use of public funds.

Please add our email address, ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me, to your contact lists to prevent future communications from
being flagged as spam.

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, all records in the custody or possession of a public body are presumed to be
open to inspection or copying, unless the public body can prove by clear and convincing evidence that the records are
exempt from disclosure (5 ILCS 140/1.2). We expect a timely response and adherence to the statutory requirements.

The 5-day due date for this request is: Tuesday, April 1, 2025,

Thank you for your immediate attention to this public records request.

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&pemmthid=thread-f:1827797828010954710%7Cmsg-f:1827797828010954710&...  2/3



3/31/25, 10:00 AM Atwood Heights School District 126 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #5 March 25, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...

Email Address:
ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me

NOTICE:

This email constitutes a formal Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request when the subject line follows a format similar
to: "FOIA Request #X_Date_RequestedRecord(s)_Tags". For such emails:

1. If not already done so in response to a previous FOIA request, immediately add ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by, or otherwise confirm that this email address has been added as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by:

a) The designated FOIA Officer(s) of your public body

“Each public body shall designate one or more officials or employees to act as its Freedom of Information officer
or officers.” (5 ILCS 140/3.5)
b) The Head of the public body as defined in 5 ILCS 140/2(e)

2. Implement appropriate email filtering rules to ensure communications from this address are not diverted to spam,
junk, or quarantine folders.

3. Acknowledge receipt of the initial FOIA request email by clicking the "Send read receipt" option in your email
client on the same date as received or the next business day. This action:
a) Confirms the date and time the FOIA request was sent, as stated in the subject line
b) Establishes the timestamp for calculating all subsequent statutory deadlines under FOIA
c) Initiates an outbound email from your public body to our address, improving future deliverability

FAILURE TO COMPLY with these directives may result in:

4. Constructive denial of the FOIA request due to non-response within the statutorily mandated timeframe. Note: "The
FOIA request was routed to a spam folder" will not be considered a valid excuse, as compliance with directives
#1 and #2 above effectively eliminates this possibility. The court is unlikely to find "the dog ate the requester's
well-drafted FOIA" arguments persuasive, especially when the dog should have been put on a leash (as per
directives #1 and #2) when warned via this Notice.

5. A determination that the public body has “acted in bad faith"” as contemplated by 5 ILCS 140/11(j), potentially
subjecting the public body to civil penalties.

6. Immediate legal action to compel compliance with FOIA and to seek all available remedies under Illinois law.

This notice serves as written documentation of your awareness regarding proper handling of communications from
this email address.

Be advised that all actions or inactions related to this FOIA request will be meticulously documented and may be
used as evidence in any subsequent legal proceedings.

Govern yourselves accordingly.

Created with the assistance of:
perplexity.ai

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

htips:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980086c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1827797828010954710%7Cmsg-f:1827797828010954710&...  3/3



3/31/25, 10:10 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #6 March 26, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...

.‘:]-“ b
Gmail Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>
Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #6 March 26, 2026_Financial Records Data (5ILCS
140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07
1 message
Lisa Cole <Icole@ahsd125.org> Thu, Mar 27, 2025 at 1:22 PM

To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

--------—- Forwarded message ---------

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Date: Wed, Mar 26, 2025 at 7:49 PM

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #6 March 26, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 07

To: dnegron@sd104.us <dnegron@sd104.us>, sbahn@uwillowspringsschool.org <sbahn@uwillowspringsschool.org>,
cskoczylas@isd109.org <cskoczylas@isd109.org>, ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us <ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us>,
flleck@bsd111.org <flleck@bsd111.0rg>, cdroba@npd117.net <cdroba@npd117.net>, ascarsella@palos118.org
<ascarsella@palos118.org>, jmatise@ridgeland122.com <jmatise@ridgeland122.com>, penderle@d123.org
<penderle@d123.org>, jwoodland@d124.org <jwoodland@d124.org>, Icole@ahsd125.org <lcole@ahsd125.0rg>,
cgwaltney@dist126.org <cgwaltney@dist126.org>, mfleming@worthschools.org <mfleming@worthschools.org>,
athorns@crsd1275.org <athorns@crsd1275.org>, mbrownlow@palos128.org <mbrownlow@palos128.org>,
cmckay@district130.org <cmckay@district130.org>, malexander@sd132.org <malexander@sd132.org>,
dbrown@district133.org <dbrown@district133.org>, joryk@orland135.0rg <jbryk@orland135.0rg>,
dcallaghan@ksd140.org <dcallaghan@ksd140.0rg>, kroth@d142.org <kroth@d142.org>, acrotty@msd143.biz
<acrotty@msd143.biz>, aedison@prsd1435.org <aedison@prsd1435.org>, kbrown@phsd144.net
<kbrown@phsd144.net>, asala@arbor145.org <asala@arbor145.org>, jstawick@district146.org
<jstawick@district146.org>, jjordan@whd147.org <jjordan@whd147.org>, noheltyk@district148.net
<noheltyk@district148.net>, whitem@sd149.0rg <whitem@sd149.0rg>, jferrell@sd150.org <jferrell@sd150.0rg>,
thill@shsd151.org <thill@shsd151.0rg>, rlawrence@harvey152.org <rlawrence@harvey152.org>, clevy@sd1525.org
<clevy@sd1525.0rg>, Scott.McAlister@hsd153.org <Scott.McAlister@hsd153.org>, thurlburt@wolcottschool.com
<thurlburt@wolcottschool.com>, s.geraci@d1545.0rg <s.geraci@d1545.0org>, jzotto@calumetcity155.org
<jzotto@calumetcity155.org>, arice@I1156.org <arice@|156.0org>, devans@hsdist157.org <devans@hsdist157.org>,
nschilling@d158.net <nschilling@d158.net>, tbrunson@dist159.com <tbrunson@dist159.com>,
dr.duane.meighan@cch160.0rg <dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org>, dsmith@sd161.org <dsmith@sd161.org>,
bdavis@sd162.org <bdavis@sd162.org>, jcarmine@sd163.com <jcarmine@sd163.com>, blindsay@brookwood167.org
<blindsay@brookwood167.org>, dleak@d168.org <dleak@d168.0rg>, gjackson@fordheights169.org
<gjackson@fordheights169.org>, tamadio@sd170.com <tamadio@sd170.com>, EMillhouse@sd171.org
<EMillhouse@sd171.0rg>, knalls@sandridgesd172.net <knalls@sandridgesd172.net>, amcconnell@sd194.org
<amcconnell@sd194.org>, Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net <Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net>,
Inavarre@sd206.org <Inavarre@sd206.org>, mticknor@lhs210.net <mticknor@lhs210.net>, jrobinzine@tfd215.org
<jrobinzine@tfd215.org>, witoulios@argohs.net <wtoulios@argohs.net>, Josh.Barron@chsd218.org
<Josh.Barron@chsd218.org>, riordan@d220.0rg <riordan@d220.0rg>, jthomas@rich227.org <jthomas@rich227.0rg>,
bsikora@bhsd228.com <bsikora@bhsd228.com>, sbagdasarian@olchs.org <sbagdasarian@olchs.org>,
rnolting@d230.org <rnolting@d230.org>, mriordan@evergreenpark.org <mriordan@evergreenpark.org>,
swakeley@hf233.org <swakeley@hf233.org>, corzel@sd113a.org <corzel@sd113a.org>

Reply above this line.

NOTICE: Please refer to FOIA #1's Notice section (dated March 14, 2025) for detailed instructions on
handling this request. In summary. please respond as a "Reply" to this email, removing any "Re: " prefix or
other "Reply" abbreviation from the subject line. Bv maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all

ips:/fmail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1 827772592954533082%7Cmsg-f:1827772592954533082&... 13




3/31/25, 10:10 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #6 March 26, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...

communications are efficiently organized and retained, facilitating compliance and making it easier to track
and archive our interaction.

March 26, 2026

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #6 March 26, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07

Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is
similar to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, FOIA #3, FOIA #4 and FOIA #5, but seeks financial data for different fiscal years. Please
refer to FOIA #1 for detailed instructions on handling this request, including the format for the data and the structured
communication practice.

REQUEST #6: FY2023, FY2013, F¥2003

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified
vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2023, 2013, and 2003 by the school district, including any predecessor
districts that existed at the end of each respective fiscal year and have since consolidated or annexed into the current district.
This request specifically excludes salaries, wages, and benefits paid to staff members. We are interested in vendors, firms,
and individuals who have received total payments of $500 or more for each fiscal year, regardless of whether this total
comes from a single payment or multiple payments.

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2023, 2013, and 2003 as additional worksheet
tabs to the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would
result in a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual” tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not
feasible, please provide the data for fiscal years 2023, 2013, and 2003 in a separate Excel workbook following the same

~ format as specified in FOIA #1.

We request that each district's Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data. The certification should be similar to the
one requested in FOIA #1, stating that the records are true, correct, and complete copies of all relevant records found in the
files of the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all district money as well as all investments owned by the
district. This certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2023, 2013, and 2003.

We request a waiver of any applicable copying or processing fees, as this request serves the public interest by promoting
transparency and accountability in the use of public funds.

Please add our email address, ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me, to your contact lists to prevent future communications from
being flagged as spam.

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, all records in the custody or possession of a public body are presumed to be
open to inspection or copying, unless the public body can prove by clear and convincing evidence that the records are
exempt from disclosure (5 ILCS 140/1.2). We expect a timely response and adherence to the statutory requirements.

The 5-day due date for this request is: Wednesday, April 2, 2025.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this public records request.

https:llmail.googIe.comlmaiIIuIOI?ik=cOf98009Gc&view=pt&search=alI&penmhid=thread-f:1 827772592954533082%7Cmsg-f:18277725929545330828&...  2/3



3/31/25, 10:10 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #6 March 26, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...

Email Address:
ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me

NOTICE:

This email constitutes a formal Freedom of Information Act (F OIA) request when the subject line follows a format similar
to: "FOIA Request #X_Date_RequestedRecord(s)_Tags". For such emails:

1. If not already done so in response to a previous FOIA request, immediately add ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by, or otherwise confirm that this email address has been added as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by:

a) The designated FOIA Officer(s) of your public body

“Each public body shall designate one or more officials or employees to act as its Freedom of Information officer
or officers."” (5 ILCS 140/3.5)
b) The Head of the public body as defined in 5 ILCS 140/2(e)

2. Implement appropriate email filtering rules to ensure communications from this address are not diverted to spam,
Jjunk, or quarantine folders.

3. Acknowledge receipt of the initial FOIA request email by clicking the "Send read receipt" option in your email
client on the same date as received or the next business day. This action:
a) Confirms the date and time the FOIA request was sent, as stated in the subject line
b) Establishes the timestamp for calculating all subsequent statutory deadlines under FOIA
c) Initiates an outbound email from your public body to our address, improving future deliverability

FAILURE TO COMPLY with these directives may result in:

4. Constructive denial of the FOIA request due to non-response within the statutorily mandated timeframe. Note: "The
FOIA request was routed to a spam folder" will not be considered a valid excuse, as compliance with directives
#1 and #2 above effectively eliminates this possibility. The court is unlikely to find "the dog ate the requester's
well-drafted FOIA" arguments persuasive, especially when the dog should have been put on a leash (as per
directives #1 and #2) when warned via this Notice.

5. A determination that the public body has "acted in bad faith" as contemplated by 5 ILCS 140/11(j), potentially
subjecting the public body to civil penalties.

6. Immediate legal action to compel compliance with FOIA and to seek all available remedies under Illinois law.

This notice serves as written documentation of your awareness regarding proper handling of communications from
this email address.

Be advised that all actions or inactions related to this FOIA request will be meticulously documented and may be
used as evidence in any subsequent legal proceedings.

Govern yourselves accordingly.

Created with the assistance of®

perplexity.ai

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

https://mail.google.com/mall/u/0/?ik=c0f980086c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1 827772592954533082%7Cmsg-f:1827772592954533082&...  3/3



3/31/25, 10:13 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #7 March 28, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...
I -

Gmail Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.0rg>

Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #7 March 28, 2026_Financial Records Data (5ILCS
140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07

1 message

Lisa Cole <Icole@ahsd125.org> Fri, Mar 28, 2025 at 9:27 AM
To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Date: Fri, Mar 28, 2025 at 6:44 AM

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #7 March 28, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 07

To: dnegron@sd104.us <dnegron@sd104.us>, sbahn@uwillowspringsschool.org <sbahn@willowspringsschool.org>,
cskoczylas@isd109.org <cskoczylas@isd109.org>, ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us <ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us>,
flleck@bsd111.org <ffleck@bsd111.org>, cdroba@npd117.net <cdroba@npd117.net>, ascarsella@palos118.org
<ascarsella@palos118.org>, jmatise@ridgeland122.com <jmatise@ridgeland122.com>, penderle@d123.org
<penderle@d123.org>, jwoodland@d124.org <jwoodland@d124.org>, lcole@ahsd125.0rg <lcole@ahsd125.0rg>,
cgwaltney@dist126.org <cgwaltney@dist126.org>, mfleming@worthschools.org <mfleming@worthschools.org>,
athorns@crsd1275.0rg <athorns@crsd1275.org>, mbrownlow@palos128.org <mbrownlow@palos128.org>,
cmckay@district130.org <cmckay@district130.org>, malexander@sd132.org <malexander@sd132.org>,
dbrown@district133.org <dbrown@district133.org>, jbryk@orland135.0rg <jbryk@orland1 35.0rg>,
dcallaghan@ksd140.org <dcallaghan@ksd140.org>, kroth@d142.org <kroth@d142.0rg>, acrotty@msd143.biz
<acrotty@msd143.biz>, aedison@prsd1435.org <aedison@prsd1435.org>, kbrown@phsd144.net
<kbrown@phsd144.net>, asala@arbor145.org <asala@arbor145.org>, jstawick@district146.org
<jstawick@district146.org>, jjordan@whd147.org <jjordan@whd147.org>, noheltyk@district148.net
<noheltyk@district148.net>, whitem@sd149.org <whitem@sd149.org>, jferrell@sd150.0rg <jferrell@sd1 50.0rg>,
thill@shsd151.org <thill@shsd151.0rg>, rlawrence@harvey152.org <rlawrence@harvey152.org>, clevy@sd1525.0org
<clevy@sd1525.0rg>, Scott.McAlister@hsd153.org <Scott.McAlister@hsd153.0rg>, thurlburt@wolcottschool.com
<thurlburt@wolcottschool.com>, s.geraci@d1545.org <s.geraci@d1545.org>, jzotto@calumetcity155.0rg
<jzotto@calumetcity155.org>, arice@I156.0rg <arice@I156.0rg>, devans@hsdist157.org <devans@hsdist157.org>,
nschilling@d158.net <nschilling@d158.net>, thrunson@dist159.com <tbrunson@dist159.com>,
dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org <dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org>, dsmith@sd161.org <dsmith@sd161.org>,
bdavis@sd162.org <bdavis@sd162.org>, jcarmine@sd163.com <jcarmine@sd163.com>, blindsay@brookwood167.org
<blindsay@brookwood167.org>, dleak@d168.org <dleak@d168.0org>, gjackson@fordheights169.org
<gjackson@fordheights169.org>, tamadio@sd170.com <tamadio@sd170.com>, EMillhouse@sd171.org
<EMillhouse@sd171.0org>, knalls@sandridgesd172.net <knalls@sandridgesd172.net>, amcconnell@sd194.org
<amcconneil@sd194.org>, Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net <Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net>,
Inavarre@sd206.org <Inavarre@sd206.org>, mticknor@lhs210.net <mticknor@lhs210.net>, jrobinzine@tfd215.org
<jrobinzine@tfd215.org>, wtoulios@argohs.net <wtoulios@argohs.net>, Josh.Barron@chsd218.org
<Josh.Barron@chsd218.org>, riordan@d220.org <riordan@d220.org>, jthomas@rich227.org <jthomas@rich227.org>,
bsikora@bhsd228.com <bsikora@bhsd228.com>, sbagdasarian@olchs.org <sbagdasarian@olchs.org>,
rnolting@d230.0rg <rnolting@d230.org>, mriordan@evergreenpark.org <mriordan@evergreenpark.org>,
swakeley@hf233.org <swakeley@hf233.org>, corzel@sd113a.org <corzel@sd113a.org>

Reply above this line.

NOTICE: Please refer to FOIA #1's Notice section (dated March 14, 2025) for detailed instructions on
handling this request. In summary, please respond as a "Reply" to this email, removing any "Re: " prefix or
other "Reply" abbreviation from the subject line. Bv maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1827848369570191 667%7Cmsg-f:1827848369570191667&...  1/3



3/31/25, 10:13 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #7 March 28, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...
communications are efficiently organized and retained, facilitating compliance and making it easier to track
and archive our interaction.

March 28, 2026

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #7 March 28, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07

Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is
similar to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, FOIA #3, FOIA #4, FOIA #5 and FOIA #6, but seeks financial data for different fiscal years.
Please refer to FOIA #1 for detailed instructions on handling this request, including the format for the data and the structured
communication practice.

REQUEST #7: FY2018, FY2008, FY1998

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified
vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2018, 2008, and 1998 by the school district, including any predecessor
districts that existed at the end of each respective fiscal year and have since consolidated or annexed into the current district.
This request specifically excludes salaries, wages, and benefits paid to staff members. We are interested in vendors, firms,
and individuals who have received total payments of $500 or more for each fiscal year, regardless of whether this total
comes from a single payment or multiple payments.

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2018, 2008, and 1998 as additional worksheet
tabs to the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would
result in a single Excel workbook containing multiple “annual” tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not
feasible, please provide the data for fiscal years 2018, 2008, and 1998 in a separate Excel workbook following the

same format as specified in FOIA #1.

We request that each district's Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data. The certification should be similar to the
one requested in FOIA #1, stating that the records are true, correct, and complete copies of all relevant records found in the
files of the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all district money as well as all investments owned by the
district. This certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2018, 2008, and 1998.

We request a waiver of any applicable copying or processing fees, as this request serves the public interest by promoting
transparency and accountability in the use of public funds.

Please add our email address, ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me, to your contact lists to prevent future communications from
being flagged as spam.

Under the llinois Freedom of Information Act, all records in the custody or possession of a public body are presumed to be
open to inspection or copying, unless the public body can prove by clear and convincing evidence that the records are
exempt from disclosure (5 ILCS 140/1.2). We expect a timely response and adherence to the statutory requirements.

The 5-day due date for this request is: Friday, April 4, 2025.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this public records request.

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980086c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1827848369570191667%7Cmsg-:1 827848369570191667&...  2/3



3/31/25, 10:13 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #7 March 28, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...

Email Address:
ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me

NOTICE:

This email constitutes a formal Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request when the subject line follows a format similar
to: "FOIA Request #X_Date_RequestedRecord(s)_Tags". For such emails:

1. If not already done so in response to a previous FOIA request, immediately add ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by, or otherwise confirm that this email address has been added as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by:

a) The designated FOIA Officer(s) of your public body

"Each public body shall designate one or more officials or employees to act as its Freedom of Information officer
or officers.” (5 ILCS 140/3.5)
b) The Head of the public body as defined in 5 ILCS 140/2(e)

2. Implement appropriate email filtering rules to ensure communications from this address are not diverted to spam,
Jjunk, or quarantine folders.

3. Acknowledge receipt of the initial FOIA request email by clicking the "Send read receipt" option in your email
client on the same date as received or the next business day. This action:
a) Confirms the date and time the FOIA request was sent, as stated in the subject line
b) Establishes the timestamp for calculating all subsequent statutory deadlines under FOIA
¢) Initiates an outbound email from your public body to our address, improving future deliverability

FAILURE TO COMPLY with these directives may result in:

4. Constructive denial of the FOIA request due to non-response within the statutorily mandated timeframe. Note: "The
FOIA request was routed to a spam folder" will not be considered a valid excuse, as compliance with directives
#1 and #2 above effectively eliminates this possibility. The court is unlikely to find "the dog ate the requester's
well-drafted FOIA" arguments persuasive, especially when the dog should have been put on a leash (as per
directives #1 and #2) when warned via this Notice.

5. A determination that the public body has "acted in bad faith" as contemplated by 5 YLCS 140/11(j), potentially
subjecting the public body to civil penalties.

6. Immediate legal action to compel compliance with FOIA and to seek all available remedies under Illinois law.

This notice serves as written documentation of your awareness regarding proper handling of communications from
this email address. .

Be advised that all actions or inactions related to this FOIA request will be meticulously documented and may be
used as evidence in any subsequent legal proceedings.

Govern yourselves accordingly.

Created with the assistance of:

perplexity.ai

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

https:llmail.google.com!maillulOl?Ik=cOf98009Gc&vlew=pt&search=all&perrnlhid=thread-f:1827848369570191667%7Cmsg-f:1827848369570191657&... 313



3/31/25, 10:16 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #8 March 289, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...

# 5
: | [ -
Gma” Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>
Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #8 March 29, 2026_Financial Records Data (5ILCS
140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07
1 message
Lisa Cole <lcole@ahsd125.org> Sun, Mar 30, 2025 at 12:04 AM

To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Date: Sat, Mar 29, 2025 at 10:12 PM

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #8 March 29, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 07

To: dnegron@sd104.us <dnegron@sd104.us>, sbahn@uwillowspringsschool.org <shbahn@uwillowspringsschool.org>,
cskoczylas@isd109.org <cskoczylas@isd109.org>, ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us <ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us>,
fileck@bsd111.org <flleck@bsd111.org>, cdroba@npd117.net <cdroba@npd117.net>, ascarsella@palos118.org
<ascarsella@palos118.org>, jmatise@ridgeland122.com <jmatise@ridgeland122.com>, penderle@d123.0rg
<penderle@d123.0rg>, jwoodland@d124.org <jwoodland@d124.org>, lcole@ahsd125.org <lcole@ahsd125.0rg>,
cgwaltney@dist126.org <cgwaltney@dist126.org>, mfleming@worthschools.org <mfleming@worthschools.org>,
athorns@crsd1275.org <athorns@crsd1275.0rg>, mbrownlow@palos128.org <mbrownlow@palos1 28.0org>,
cmckay@district130.org <cmckay@district130.org>, malexander@sd132.org <malexander@sd132.org>,
dbrown@istrict133.org <dbrown@district133.org>, jbryk@orland135.0rg <jbryk@orland135.org>,
dcallaghan@ksd140.0rg <dcallaghan@ksd140.org>, kroth@d142.org <kroth@d142.0rg>, acrotty@msd143.biz
<acrotty@msd143.biz>, aedison@prsd1435.org <aedison@prsd1435.org>, kbrown@phsd144.net
<kbrown@phsd144.net>, asala@arbor145.org <asala@arbor145.org>, jstawick@district146.org
<jstawick@district146.org>, jjordan@whd147.org <jjordan@whd147.org>, noheltyk@district148.net
<noheltyk@district148.net>, whitem@sd149.org <whitem@sd149.0rg>, jferrell@sd150.org <jferrell@sd150.org>,
thill@shsd151.org <thill@shsd151.0rg>, rlawrence@harvey152.org <rlawrence@harvey152.org>, clevy@sd1525.0rg
<clevy@sd1525.0rg>, Scott.McAlister@hsd153.0rg <Scott.McAlister@hsd153.org>, thurlburt@wolcottschool.com
<thurlburt@wolcottschool.com>, s.geraci@d1545.0rg <s.geraci@d1545.0rg>, jzotto@calumetcity155.org
<jzotto@calumetcity155.org>, arice@I156.org <arice@I156.0rg>, devans@hsdist157.org <devans@hsdist157.org>,
nschilling@d158.net <nschilling@d158.net>, tbrunson@dist159.com <tbrunson@dist159.com>,
dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org <dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org>, dsmith@sd161.org <dsmith@sd161.org>,
bdavis@sd162.org <bdavis@sd162.org>, jcarmine@sd163.com <jcarmine@sd163.com>, blindsay@brookwood167.org
<blindsay@brookwood167.org>, dleak@d168.org <dleak@d168.org>, gjackson@fordheights169.org
<gjackson@fordheights169.org>, tamadio@sd170.com <tamadio@sd170.com>, EMillhouse@sd171.org
<EMillhouse@sd171.org>, knalls@sandridgesd172.net <knalls@sandridgesd172.net>, amcconnell@sd194.org
<amcconnell@sd194.org>, Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net <Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net>,
Inavarre@sd206.org <Inavarre@sd206.org>, mticknor@lhs210.net <mticknor@lhs210.net>, jrobinzine@tfd215.org
<jrobinzine@tfd215.org>, wtoulios@argohs.net <wtoulios@argohs.net>, Josh.Barron@chsd218.org
<Josh.Barron@chsd218.org>, riordan@d220.org <riordan@d220.org>, jthomas@rich227.org <jthomas@rich227.org>,
bsikora@bhsd228.com <bsikora@bhsd228.com>, shagdasarian@olchs.org <sbagdasarian@olchs.org>,
rnolting@d230.org <rnolting@d230.org>, mriordan@evergreenpark.org <mriordan@evergreenpark.org>,
swakeley@hf233.org <swakeley@hf233.org>, corzel@sd113a.org <corzel@sd113a.org>

Reply above this line.

NOTICE: Please refer to FOIA #1's Notice section (dated March 14, 2025) for detailed instructions on
handling this request. In summary, please respond as a "Replv” to this email, removing any "Re: " prefix or
other "Reply" abbreviation from the subject line. By maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all

https:/fmail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0{980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1827994 146295787481%7Cmsg-f:1827994146295787481&...  1/3



3/31/25, 10:16 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #8 March 29, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...

communications are efficiently organized and retained, facilitating compliance and making it easier to track
and archive our interaction.

March 29, 2026
Subject: FOIA REQUEST #8 March 29, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07
Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is
similar to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, FOIA #3, FOIA #4, FOIA #5, FOIA #6, and FOIA #7, but seeks financial data for different
fiscal years. Please refer to FOIA #1 for detailed instructions on handling this request, including the format for the data and
the structured communication practice.

REQUEST #8: FY2015, FY2003

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified
vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2015 and 2005 by the school district, including any predecessor districts
that existed at the end of each respective fiscal year and have since consolidated or annexed into the current district. This
request specifically excludes salaries, wages, and benefits paid to staff members. We are interested in vendors, firms, and
individuals who have received total payments of $500 or more for each fiscal year, regardless of whether this total comes
from a single payment or multiple payments.

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2015 and 2005 as additional worksheet tabs to

the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would result
in a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual" tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not
feasible, please provide the data for fiscal years 2015 and 2005 in a separate Excel workbook following the same format as
specified in FOIA #1.

We request that each district's Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data. The certification should be similar to the
one requested in FOIA #1, stating that the records are true, correct, and complete copies of all relevant records found in the
files of the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all district money as well as all investments owned by the
district. This certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2015 and 2005,

We request a waiver of any applicable copying or processing fees, as this request serves the public interest by promoting
transparency and accountability in the use of public funds.

Please add our email address, ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me, to your contact lists to prevent future communications from
being flagged as spam.

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, all records in the custody or possession of a public body are presumed to be
open to inspection or copying, unless the public body can prove by clear and convincing evidence that the records are
exempt from disclosure (5 ILCS 140/1.2). We expect a timely response and adherence to the statutory requirements.

The 5-day due date for this request is: Friday, April 4, 2025.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this public records request.

https://mail.gocgle.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1827994 146295787481%7Cmsg-f: 1827994 146295787481&...

2/3



3/31/25, 10:16 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #8 March 29, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 1 40/2.5)_RO...
Email Address:

ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me

NOTICE:

This email constitutes a formal Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request when the subject line follows a format similar
to: "FOIA Request #X_Date_RequestedRecord(s)_Tags". For such emails:

1. If not already done so in response to a previous FOIA request, immediately add ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by, or otherwise confirm that this email address has been added as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by:

a) The designated FOIA Officer(s) of your public body

"Each public body shall designate one or more officials or employees to act as its Freedom of Information officer
or officers.” (5 ILCS 140/3.5)
b) The Head of the public body as defined in 5 ILCS 140/2(e)

2. Implement appropriate email filtering rules to ensure communications from this address are not diverted to spam,
junk, or quarantine folders.

3. Acknowledge receipt of the initial FOIA request email by clicking the "Send read receipt" option in your email
client on the same date as received or the next business day. This action:
a) Confirms the date and time the FOIA request was sent, as stated in the subject line
b) Establishes the timestamp for calculating all subsequent statutory deadlines under FOIA
c) Initiates an outbound email from your public body to our address, improving future deliverability

FAILURE TO COMPLY with these directives may result in:

4. Constructive denial of the FOIA request due to non-response within the statutorily mandated timeframe. Note: "The
FOIA request was routed to a spam folder" will not be considered a valid excuse, as compliance with directives
#1 and #2 above effectively eliminates this possibility. The court is unlikely to find "the dog ate the requester's
well-drafted FOIA" arguments persuasive, especially when the dog should have been put on a leash (as per
directives #1 and #2) when warned via this Notice.

5. A determination that the public body has "acted in bad faith" as contemplated by 5 ILCS 140/11(j), potentially
subjecting the public body to civil penalties.

6. Immediate legal action to compel compliance with FOIA and to seek all available remedies under Illinois law.

This notice serves as written documentation of your awareness regarding proper handling of communications from
this email address.

Be advised that all actions or inactions related to this FOIA request will be meticulously documented and may be
used as evidence in any subsequent legal proceedings.

Govern yourselves accordingly.

Created with the assistance of*
perplexity.ai

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f380096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1827994 14629578748 1%7Cmsg-{:1827994146295787481&...  3/3



3/31/25, 10:17 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #9 March 30, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) RO...

L] li{i A
Gma” Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #9 March 30, 2025 Financial Records Data (51LCS
140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07

1 message

Lisa Cole <lcole@ahsd125.org> Mon, Mar 31, 2025 at 7:32 AM
To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

------—- Forwarded message =--------

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Date: Sun, Mar 30, 2025 at 4:16 PM

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #9 March 30, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 07

To: dnegron@sd104.us <dnegron@sd104.us>, sbahn@uwillowspringsschool.org <sbahn@uwillowspringsschool.org>,
cskoczylas@isd109.org <cskoczylas@isd109.0rg>, ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us <ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us>,
flleck@bsd111.org <ffleck@bsd111.org>, cdroba@npd117.net <cdroba@npd117.net>, ascarsella@palos118.org
<ascarsella@palos118.org>, jmatise@ridgeland122.com <jmatise@ridgeland122.com>, penderle@d123.org
<penderle@d123.0rg>, jwoodland@d124.org <jwoodland@d124.org>, Icole@ahsd125.0rg <lcole@ahsd125.0rg>,
cgwaltney@dist126.org <cgwaltney@dist126.org>, mfleming@worthschools.org <mfleming@worthschools.org>,
athorns@crsd1275.0rg <athorns@crsd1275.0rg>, mbrownlow@palos128.org <mbrownlow@palos128.org>,
cmckay@district130.org <cmckay@district130.org>, malexander@sd132.org <malexander@sd1 32.0rg>,
dbrown@udistrict133.org <dbrown@district133.org>, joryk@orland135.org <jbryk@orland135.org>,
dcallaghan@ksd140.org <dcallaghan@ksd140.org>, kroth@d142.0rg <kroth@d142.org>, acrotty@msd143.biz
<acrotty@msd143.biz>, aedison@prsd1435.org <aedison@prsd1435.org>, kbrown@phsd144.net
<kbrown@phsd144.net>, asala@arbor145.org <asala@arbor145.org>, jstawick@district146.org
<jstawick@district146.org>, jjordan@whd147.org <jjordan@whd147.org>, noheltyk@district148.net
<noheltyk@district148.net>, whitem@sd149.0rg <whitem@sd149.org>, jferrell@sd150.0rg <jferrell@sd150.org>,
thill@shsd151.org <thill@shsd151.org>, rlawrence@harvey152.org <rlawrence@harvey152.org>, clevy@sd1 525.0rg
<clevy@sd1525.0rg>, Scott.McAlister@hsd153.0rg <Scott.McAlister@hsd153.0rg>, thurlburt@wolcottschool.com
<thurlburt@wolcottschool.com>, s.geraci@d1545.0rg <s.geraci@d1545.0rg>, jzotto@calumetcity155.org
<jzotto@calumetcity155.org>, arice@I1156.0rg <arice@!156.0rg>, devans@hsdist157.org <devans@hsdist157.org>,
nschilling@d158.net <nschilling@d158.net>, tbrunson@dist159.com <tbrunson@dist159.com>,
dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org <dr.duane.meighan@cch160.0rg>, dsmith@sd161.org <dsmith@sd161.org>,
bdavis@sd162.org <bdavis@sd162.org>, jcarmine@sd163.com <jcarmine@sd163.com>, blindsay@brookwood1 67.org
<blindsay@brookwood167.org>, dleak@d168.0rg <dleak@d168.org>, gjackson@fordheights169.org
<gjackson@fordheights169.org>, tamadio@sd170.com <tamadio@sd170.com>, EMillhouse@sd171.org
<EMillhouse@sd171.org>, knalls@sandridgesd172.net <knalls@sandridgesd172.net>, amcconnell@sd1 94.0rg
<amcconnell@sd194.org>, Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net <Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net>,
Inavarre@sd206.org <Inavarre@sd206.org>, mticknor@lhs210.net <mticknor@Ihs210.net>, jrobinzine@tfd215.org
<jrobinzine@tfd215.org>, wtoulios@argohs.net <wtoulios@argohs.net>, Josh.Barron@chsd218.org
<Josh.Barron@chsd218.org>, riordan@d220.org <riordan@d220.0rg>, jthomas@rich227.org <jthomas@rich227.org>,
bsikora@bhsd228.com <bsikora@bhsd228.com>, shagdasarian@olchs.org <sbagdasarian@olchs.org>,
rnolting@d230.org <rnolting@d230.org>, mriordan@evergreenpark.org <mriordan@evergreenpark.org>,
swakeley@hf233.org <swakeley@hf233.org>, corzel@sd113a.org <corzel@sd113a.org>

Reply above this line.

NOTICE: Please refer to FOIA #1's Notice section (dated March 14, 2025) for detailed instructions on
handling this request. In summary. please respond as a "Reply” to this email, removing any "Re: " prefix or
other "Replv" abbreviation from the subject line. By maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1828112931 694234829%7Cmsg-f:18281129316942348298&.... 1/3



3/31/25, 10:17 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #9 March 30, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...

communications are efficiently organized and retained, facilitating compliance and making it easier to track
and archive our interaction.

March 30, 2025

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #9 March 30, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07

Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is
similar to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, FOIA #3, FOIA #4, FOIA #5, FOIA #6, FOIA #7 and FOIA #8, but seeks financial data for
different fiscal years. Please refer to FOIA #1 for detailed instructions on handling this request, including the format for the
data and the structured communication practice.

REQUEST #9: FY2016, FY2006

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified
vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2016 and 2006 by the school district, including any predecessor districts
that existed at the end of each respective fiscal year and have since consolidated or annexed into the current district. This
request specifically excludes salaries, wages, and benefits paid to staff members. We are interested in vendors, firms, and
individuals who have received total payments of $500 or more for each fiscal year, regardless of whether this total comes
from a single payment or multiple payments.

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2016 and 2006 as additional worksheet tabs to
the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would result
in a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual” tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not
feasible, please provide the data for fiscal years 2016 and 2006 in a separate Excel workbook following the same format as
specified in FOIA #1. ‘

We request that each district's Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data. The certification should be similar to the
one requested in FOIA #1, stating that the records are true, correct, and complete copies of all relevant records found in the
files of the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all district money as well as all investments owned by the
district. This certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2016 and 2006.

We request a waiver of any applicable copying or processing fees, as this request serves the public interest by promoting
transparency and accountability in the use of public funds.

Please add our email address, ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me, to your contact lists to prevent future communications from
being flagged as spam.

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, all records in the custody or possession of a public body are presumed to be
open to inspection or copying, unless the public body can prove by clear and convincing evidence that the records are
exempt from disclosure (5 ILCS 140/1.2). We expect a timely response and adherence to the statutory requirements.

The 5-day due date for this request is: Friday, April 4, 2025.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this public records request.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1828112931694234829%7Cmsg-{.1828112931694234829&...  2/3



3/31/25, 10:17 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #9 March 30, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_RO...

Email Address:
ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me

NOTICE:

This email constitutes a formal Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request when the subject line follows a format similar
to: "FOIA Request #X_Date_RequestedRecord(s)_Tags". For such emails:

1. If not already done so in response to a previous FOIA request, immediately add ad .cuius.bonum@proton.me as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by, or otherwise confirm that this email address has been added as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by:

a) The designated FOIA Officer(s) of your public body

"Each public body shall designate one or more officials or employees to act as its Freedom of Information officer
or officers.” (5 ILCS 140/3.5)
b) The Head of the public body as defined in 5 ILCS 140/2(e)

* 2. Implement appropriate email filtering rules to ensure communications from this address are not diverted to spam,
junk, or quarantine folders.

3. Acknowledge receipt of the initial FOIA request email by clicking the "Send read receipt" option in your email
client on the same date as received or the next business day. This action:
a) Confirms the date and time the FOIA request was sent, as stated in the subject line
b) Establishes the timestamp for calculating all subsequent statutory deadlines under FOIA
c) Initiates an outbound email from your public body to our address, improving future deliverability

FAILURE TO COMPLY with these directives may result in:

4. Constructive denial of the FOIA request due to non-response within the statutorily mandated timeframe. Note: "The
FOIA request was routed to a spam folder" will not be considered a valid excuse, as compliance with directives
#1 and #2 above effectively eliminates this possibility. The court is unlikely to find "the dog ate the requester's
well-drafted FOIA™ arguments persuasive, especially when the dog should have been put on a leash (as per
directives #1 and #2) when warned via this Notice.

5. A determination that the public body has "acted in bad faith" as contemplated by 5 ILCS 140/11(j), potentially
subjecting the public body to civil penalties. .

6. Immediate legal action to compel compliance with FOIA and to seek all available remedies under Illinois law.

This notice serves as written documentation of your awareness regarding proper handling of communications from
this email address.

Be advised that all actions or inactions related to this FOIA request will be meticulously documented and may be
used as evidence in any subsequent legal proceedings.

Govern yourselves accordingly.

Created with the assistance of:

perplexity.ai

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096 c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1828112931694234829%7Cmsg-f:1828112931694234829&...  3/3



3/31/25, 12:55 PM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #10 March 31, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) R...

4‘#/0

meal I Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #10 March 31, 2025 Financial Records Data (51ILCS
140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07

1 message

Lisa Cole <lcole@ahsd125.org> Mon, Mar 31, 2025 at 12:30 PM

To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Date: Mon, Mar 31, 2025 at 3:00 AM

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #10 March 31, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 07

To: dnegron@sd104.us <dnegron@sd104.us>, shahn@uwillowspringsschool.org <shahn@uwillowspringsschool.org>,
cskoczylas@isd109.org <cskoczylas@isd109.org>, ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us <ehackett@sahs.k12.il.us>,
fileck@bsd111.0rg <flleck@bsd111.0rg>, cdroba@npd117.net <cdroba@npd117.net>, ascarsella@palos1 18.org
<ascarsella@palos118.org>, jmatise@ridgeland122.com <jmatise@ridgeland122.com>, penderle@d123.org
<penderle@d123.0rg>, jwoodland@d124.org <jwoodland@d124.org>, Icole@ahsd125.0rg <Icole@ahsd125.0rg>,
cgwaltney@dist126.org <cgwaltney@dist126.org>, mfleming@worthschools.org <mfleming@worthschools.org>,
athorns@crsd1275.0rg <athorns@crsd1275.org>, mbrownlow@palos128.org <mbrownlow@palos128.org>,
cmckay@district130.org <cmckay@district130.org>, malexander@sd132.org <malexander@sd132.org>,
dbrown@district133.org <dbrown@district133.org>, jbryk@orland135.org <jbryk@orland135.org>,
dcallaghan@ksd140.org <dcallaghan@ksd140.0rg>, kroth@d142.0rg <kroth@d142.org>, acrotty@msd143.biz
<acrotty@msd143.biz>, aedison@prsd1435.org <aedison@prsd1435.org>, kbrown@phsd144.net
<kbrown@phsd144.net>, asala@arbor145.org <asala@arbor145.org>, jstawick@district146.org
<jstawick@district146.org>, jjordan@whd147.org <jjordan@whd147.org>, noheltyk@district148.net
<noheltyk@district148.net>, whitem@sd149.org <whitem@sd149.org>, jferrell@sd150.org <jferrell@sd150.org>,
thill@shsd151.org <thill@shsd151.org>, rlawrence@harvey152.org <rlawrence@harvey152.org>, clevy@sd1525.org
<clevy@sd1525.0rg>, Scott.McAlister@hsd153.org <Scott.McAlister@hsd153.org>, thurlburt@wolcottschool.com
<thurlburt@wolcottschool.com>, s.geraci@d1545.org <s.geraci@d1545.org>, jzotto@calumetcity155.org
<jzotto@calumetcity155.org>, arice@I156.org <arice@!156.org>, devans@hsdist157.org <devans@hsdist157.org>,
nschilling@d158.net <nschilling@d158.net>, tbrunson@dist159.com <tbrunson@dist159.com>,
dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org <dr.duane.meighan@cch160.org>, dsmith@sd161.org <dsmith@sd161.org>,
bdavis@sd162.org <bdavis@sd162.org>, jcarmine@sd163.com <jcarmine@sd163.com>, blindsay@brookwood167.org
<blindsay@brookwood167.org>, dleak@d168.org <dleak@d168.org>, gjackson@fordheights169.org
<gjackson@fordheights169.org>, tamadio@sd170.com <tamadio@sd170.com>, EMillhouse@sd171.org
<EMillhouse@sd171.0rg>, knalls@sandridgesd172.net <knalls@sandridgesd172.net>, amcconnell@sd194.org
<amcconnell@sd194.org>, Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net <Cunningham.Nathaniel@district205.net>,
Inavarre@sd206.org <Inavarre@sd206.org>, mticknor@lhs210.net <mticknor@lhs210.net>, jrobinzine@tfd215.org
<jrobinzine@tfd215.org>, wtoulios@argohs.net <wtoulios@argohs.net>, Josh.Barron@chsd218.org
<Josh.Barron@chsd218.org>, riordan@d220.org <riordan@d220.0rg>, jthomas@rich227.org <jthomas@rich227.org>,
bsikora@bhsd228.com <bsikora@bhsd228.com>, shagdasarian@olchs.org <sbagdasarian@olchs.org>,
rnolting@d230.0rg <rnolting@d230.org>, mriordan@evergreenpark.org <mriordan@evergreenpark.org>,
swakeley@hf233.org <swakeley@hf233.org>, corzel@sd113a.org <corzel@sd113a.org>

Reply above this line.

NOTICE: Please refer to FOIA #1's Notice section (dated March 14, 2025) for detailed instructions on
handling this request. In summary, please respond as a "Reply” to this email, removing anv "Re: " prefix or
other "Reply" abbreviation from the subject line. By maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all

htips:#/mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1828131736859514938%7Cmsg-f:18281317368595149388&... :

113



3/31/25, 12:55 PM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #10 March 31, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_R...

hitps:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0fo80086c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1828131736859514938%7Cmsg-f:1828131736853514938&..~

communications are efficiently organized and retained, facilitating compliance and making it easier to track
and archive our interaction.

March 31, 2025

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #10 March 31, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 07

Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is
similar to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, FOIA #3, FOIA #4, FOIA #5, FOIA #6, FOIA #7, FOIA #8 and FOIA #9, but seeks financial
data for different fiscal years. Please refer to FOIA #1 for detailed instructions on handling this request, including the format
for the data and the structured communication practice.

REQUEST #10: FY2017, FY2007

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified
vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2017 and 2007 by the school district, including any predecessor districts
that existed at the end of each respective fiscal year and have since consolidated or annexed into the current district. This
request specifically excludes salaries, wages, and benefits paid to staff members. We are interested in vendors, firms, and
individuals who have received total payments of $500 or more for each fiscal year, regardless of whether this total comes
from a single payment or multiple payments.

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2017 and 2007 as additional worksheet tabs to
the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would result
in a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual” tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not
feasible, please provide the data for fiscal years 2017 and 2007 in a separate Excel workbook following the same format as
specified in FOIA #1.

We request that each district's Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data. The certification should be similar to the
one requested in FOIA #1, stating that the records are true, correct, and complete copies of all relevant records found in the
files of the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all district money as well as all investments owned by the
district. This certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2017 and 2007.

We request a waiver of any applicable copying or processing fees, as this request serves the public interest by promoting
transparency and accountability in the use of public funds.

Please add our email address, ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me, to your contact lists to prevent future communications from
being flagged as spam.

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, all records in the custody or possession of a public body are presumed to be
open to inspection or copying, unless the public body can prove by clear and convincing evidence that the records are
exempt from disclosure (5 ILCS 140/1.2). We expect a timely response and adherence to the statutory requirements.

The 5-day due date for this request is: Monday, April 7, 2025,

Thank you for your immediate attention to this public records request.

213



3/31/25, 12:55 PM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA REQUEST #10 March 31, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_R...

Email Address:
ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me

NOTICE:

This email constitutes a formal Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request when the subject line follows a format similar
to: "FOIA Request #X_Date_RequestedRecord(s)_Tags". For such emails:

1. If not already done so in response to a previous FOIA request, immediately add ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by, or otherwise confirm that this email address has been added as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by:

a) The designated FOIA Officer(s) of your public body

"Each public body shall designate one or more officials or employees to act as its Freedom of Information officer
or officers.” (5 ILCS 140/3.5)
b) The Head of the public body as defined in 5 ILCS 140/2(e)

2. Implement appropriate email filtering rules to ensure communications from this address are not diverted to spam,
junk, or quarantine folders.

3. Acknowledge receipt of the initial FOIA request email by clicking the "Send read receipt" option in your email
client on the same date as received or the next business day. This action:
a) Confirms the date and time the FOIA request was sent, as stated in the subject line
b) Establishes the timestamp for calculating all subsequent statutory deadlines under FOIA
¢) Initiates an outbound email from your public body to our address, improving future deliverability

FAILURE TO COMPLY with these directives may result in:

4. Constructive denial of the FOIA request due to non-response within the statutorily mandated timeframe. Note: "The
FOIA request was routed to 2 spam folder" will not be considered a valid excuse, as compliance with directives
#1 and #2 above effectively eliminates this possibility. The court is unlikely to find "the dog ate the requester's
well-drafted FOIA" arguments persuasive, especially when the dog should have been put on a leash (as per
directives #1 and #2) when warned via this Notice.

5. A determination that the public body has "acted in bad faith" as contemplated by 5 ILCS 140/11(j), potentially
subjecting the public body to civil penalties.

6. Immediate legal action to compel compliance with FOIA and to seek all available remedies under Illinois law.

This notice serves as written documentation of your awareness regarding proper handling of communications from
this email address.

Be advised that all actions or inactions related to this FOIA request will be meticulously documented and may be
used as evidence in any subsequent legal proceedings.

Govern yourselves accordingly.

Created with the assistance of:

perplexity.ai

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

hitps:l/maiI.google.comlmaillyIOI?lk=c0198009Gc&view=pt&search=all&permthid=th read-f:1828131736859514938%7Cmsg-f:1828131736859514938&...  3/3



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
OF ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125,
COOK COUNTY ILLINOIS TUESDAY,
MARCH 18,2025 AT 6:30 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mrs. Christine Lantz President of the Board of
Education. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by the Members of the Board of Education and all in
attendance at the meeting. Upon the roll being called, the following Board Members answered present:

PRESENT: 7 TAMMY BALCIUNAS, MELISSA CASTILLO, ESTEBAN SHANCHEZ GAYTAN,
MICHELLE HIGGINS, CHRISTINE LANTZ, MICHELLE NIEMEYER & VICTORIA SODERLUND
ABSENT: 0

ALSO PRESENT: Lisa Cole-Superintendent, Heather Wills-Principal of Lawn Manor Primary Center,
Peggy greenfield, Erin Shannon and Mr. Riola.

2. 30 MINUTES FOR CITIZENS OF ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD. (Please limit your comments to five minutes. If required, “Citizen’s
Comments” will be continued at the end of the meeting.) Mr. Riola introduced himself to everyone.
He talked a little about himself and his family and how he is interested in filling the open board member
position available in April 2025.

3. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUESTS
Kalah Loe from Postal Source @ klove@postalsource.com

4. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS PERTAINING TO THE AGENDA

' 5. CONSENT AGENDA : Motion to approve the Consent Agenda that includes the following
items:
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Regular Meeting of February 25, 2025
2. Closed Meeting of February 25, 2025

B. FINANCE APPROVAL

Summary of Payroll
Student Activity Accounts

C. ACTION ITEMS
318.1 Approve the Board of Education Meeting Schedule for FY26
318.2 Approve a one-year renewal of Whitson’s with a price increase of 3.6%

D. PERSONNEL

Motion was made by Mrs. Soderlund and seconded by Mrs. Niemeyer to approve the consent agenda.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: 7 TAMMY BALCIUNAS, MELISSA CASTILLO, ESTEBAN SANCHEZ GAYTAN,
MICHELLE HIGGINS, CHRISTINE LANTZ, MICHELLE NIEMEYER & VICTORIA SODERLUND

1



NAYS: 0
ABSTAIN: 0 MOTION CARRIED: 7-0-0

6. APPROVAL OF BILLS PAYABLE

Bills Payable in the amount of:
Education Fund #10: $242,272.49
Operations & Maintenance #20: $68,736.49
Debt Service Fund #30: $133,756.75
Transportation Fund #40: $96,813.91
Municipal Retirement #50: $0
Tort Immunity Fund #80: $1,400.00

Life Safety Fund #90: $0

Motion was made by Mrs. Soderlund and seconded by Mrs. Castillo to approve the bills payable.

ROLL CALL:

AYES: 7 TAMMY BALCIUNAS, MELISSA CASTILLO, ESTEBAN SANCHEZ GAYTAN,
MICHELLE HIGGINS, CHRISTINE LANTZ, MICHELLE NIEMEYER & VICTORIA SODERLUND
NAYS: 0

ABSTAIN: 0 MOTION CARRIED: 7-0-0

7. BUSINESS FROM THE' BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS - no comments
8. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS - Principal reports attached

9. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT - Superintendent Cole reported to the board members that
excavation at Meadow Lane for the new Stem Lab is scheduled for next week during spring break. Lisa
met with the ELL committee this past week and they provided some good ideas in regards to our
strategic plan. Meadow Lane is scheduled to get a new roof over the summer.

10. MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION (ONLY IF NECESSARY: ACTION MAY BE
TAKEN ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION UPON RETURN TO OPEN

SESSION)

Motion was made at 6:49pm by Mrs. Balciunas and seconded by Mrs. Soderlund to adjourn the meeting
there is no reason to go into closed session this evening.

ROLL CALL:

AYES: 7 TAMMY BALCIUNAS, MELISSA CASTILLO, ESTEBAN SANCHEZ GAYTAN,
MICHELLE HIGGINS, CHRISTINE LANTZ, MICHELLE NIEMEYER & VICTORIA SODERLUND
NAYS: 0

ABSTAIN: 0 MOTION CARRIED: 7-0-0

11. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION/ACTION ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED
SESSION (IF NECESSARY) — No closed session.

12. ADJOURNMENT
With no further business to discuss, Mrs. Lantz adjourned the meeting at 6:49pm by unanimous consent.

Respectfully submitted,

Christine Lantz, President Michelle Niemeyer, Secretary
2



Atwood Heights School District 125

Labor Summary Report

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 Pay Period: Pay Cycle: Biweekly
Starting: 03/15/2025 "Ending: 03/28/2025 Pay Date:  03/28/2025
Certified Classified Total
Gross Pay $192,544.35 $22,105.84 $214,650.19
Employee Deductions:
Federal Income Tax $16,081.54 $1,111.14 $17,192.68
FICA - Social Security $2,563.12 $982.84 $3,545.96
FICA - Medicare $2,808.01 $229.85 $3,037.86
Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) $1,266.49 $0.00 $1,266.49
Deduction - TSA (Fed Tax Exempt) $3,182.00 $0.00 $3,182.00
Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax $5,007.68 $225.68 $5,233..36
Exempt)
State Tax - lllinois $8,442.70 $713.18 $9,155.88
Retirement - lllinois TRS $12,028.33 $0.00 $12,028.33
Retirement - lllinois TRS THIS Fund $1,202.84 $0.00 $1,202.84
Retirement - lllinois TRS Member Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Inc. (TE)
Retirement - lllinois TRS Federal Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Retirement - lllinois IMRF Voluntary $756.60 $99.04 $855.64
Additional
Retirement - lllinois IMRF (Taxable Benefit) $1,876.78 $590.41 $2,467.19
Retirement - lllinois TRS Supplemental $273.80 $b.00 $273.80
Savings Plan
Retirement - lllinois TRS SSP Roth $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
Total Employee Deductions: $55,539.89 $3,952.14 $59,492.03
Total Net Pay: $137,004.46 $18,153.70 $155,158.16
Direct Deposit: $133,696.94 $8,426.06 $142,123.00
Net Pay Checks: $3,307.52 $9,727.64 $13,035.16
Employer Paid Benefits:
FICA - Social Security $2,563.12 $982.84 $3,545.96
FICA - Medicare $2,808.01 $229.85 $3,037.86
Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) $199.10 $4.86 $203.96
Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax $24,832.93 $1,453.88 $26,286.81
Exempt)
Retirement - lllinois TRS $2,039.10 $0.00 $2,039.10
Retirement - lllinois TRS THIS Fund $1,251.24 $0.00 $1,251.24
Printed:‘ 03/18/2025 2:32:12 PM Report: rptPRLaborSummary 2024.1.38 Page: 1



Atwood Heights School District 125

Labor Summary Report
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 Pay Period: 20 Pay Cycle: Biweekly
Starting: 03/15/2025 Ending:  03/28/2025 Pay Date:  03/28/2025
Certified Classified Total
Retirement - lllinois TRS Member Benefit $906.59 $0.00 $906.59
Inc. (TE)
Retirement - lilinois TRS Federal Fund $764.29 $0.00 $764.29
Retirement - lllinois IMRF (Taxable Benefit) $2,427.31 $763.60 $3,180.91
Total Employer Benefits: $37,791.69 $3,435.03 $41,226.72
Gross: $192,544.35 $22,105.84 $214,650.19
Total Payroll Expense: $230,336.04 $25,540.87 $255,876.91
Number of Employees Paid 89 14 103
Number of Males 8 2 10
Number of Females 81 12 93
Payroll Balancing Data
Direct Deposit $142,123.00
Employee Checks $13,035.16
Gross Pay $214,650.19 Total Net Pay $155,158.16
EE Deductions $50,492.03
ER Contributions $41,226.72 ER Contributions $41,226.72
Total Payroll Expense $255,876.91 Total Payroll Expense $255,876.91
End of Report

Printed: 03/18/2025 2:32:12 PM Report:  rptPRLaborSummary 2024.1.38 Page: 2



Atwood Heights School District 125

Labor Summary Report
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 21 Pay Cycle: Biweekly
03/29/2025 Ending:  04/11/2025 Pay Date:  04/11/2025
Certified Classified Total
Retirement - lllinois TRS Member Benefit $891.43 $0:00 $891.43
Inc. (TE)
Retirement - lilinois TRS Federal Fund $764.29 $0.00 $764.29
Retirement - lilinois IMRF (Taxable Benefit) $1,533.07 $711.57 $2,244.64
Total Employer Benefits: $35,362.26 $3,133.88 $38,496.14
$173,224.29 $18,414.17 $191,638.46
Total Payroll Expense: $208,586.55 $21,548.05 $230,134.60
Number of Employees Paid 88 16 104
Number of Males 7 3 10
Number of Females 81 13 94
Payroll Balancing Data
Direct Deposit $127,262.48
Employee Checks $10,695.53
Gross Pay $191,638.46 Total Net Pay $137,958.01
EE Deductions $53,680.45
ER Contributions $38,496.14 ER Contributions $38,496.14
Total Payroll Expense $230,134.60 Total Payroll Expense $230,134.60
End of Report
Printed: 04/03/2025 2:04:49 PM Report: rptPRLaborSummary 2024.1.39 Page: 2



Atwood Heights School District 125

Labor Summary Report

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 Pay Period: 21 Pay Cycle: Biweekly

Starting: 03/29/2025 Ending: 04/11/2025 Pay Date:  04/11/2025
Certified Classified Total
Gross Pay $173,224.29 $18,414.17 $191,638.46
Employee Deductions:
Federal Income Tax $14,385.22 $814.64 $15,199.86
FICA - Social Security $1,610.46 $780.93 $2,391.39
FICA - Medicare $2,522.28 $182.64 $2,704.92
Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) $1,266.49 $0.00 $1,266.49
Deduction - TSA (Fed Tax Exempt) $3,182.00 $0.00 $3,182.00
Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax $4,859.38 $225.68 $5,185.06
Exempt)
State Tax - lllinois $7,515.83 $553.99 $8,069.82
Retirement - lllinois TRS $11,763.27 $0.00 $11,763.27
Retirement - lllinois TRS THIS Fund $1,176.36 $0.00 $1,176.36
Retirement - lilinois TRS Member Benefit $0.C0 $0.00 $0.00
Inc. (TE)
Retirement - lllinois TRS Federal Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Retirement - lllinois IMRF Voluntary $594.45 $87.48 $681.93
Additional
Retirement - lilinois IMRF (Taxable Benefit) $1,185.36 $550.19 $1,735.55
Retirement - lllinois TRS Supplemental $273.80 $0.00 $273.80
Savings Plan
Retirement - lllinois TRS SSP Roth $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
Total Employee Deductions: $50,484.90 $3,195.55 $53,680.45
Total Net Pay: $122,739.39 $15,218.62 $137,958.01
Direct Deposit: $119,383.74 $7,878.74 $127,262.48
Net Pay Checks: $3,355.65 $7,339.88 $10,695.53
Employer Paid Benefits:
FICA - Social Security $1,610.46 $780.93 $2,391.39
FICA - Medicare $2,522.28 $182.64 $2,704.92
Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) $199.10 $4.86 $203.96
Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax $24,536.20 $1,453.88 $25,980.08
Exempt)
Retirement - lllinois TRS $2,068.77 $0.00 $2,068.77
Retirement - lilinois TRS THIS Fund $1,236.66 $0.00 $1,236.66
Printed:  04/03/2025 2:04:49 PM Report:  rptPRLaborSummary 2024.1.39 Page: 1




4/8/2025

Account transactions
Lawn Manor Student Activities- 2024-2025

Page 1

MNum Date Payee Category Amount Running Balance
Opening Balance 3,582.09

1129 8/20/2024 Southwest Symphony Orchestra 2nd grade field trip (336.00) 3,246.09
9/30/2024 Deposit Fundraiser 1,623.00 4,869.09

1130 9/30/2024 School Are Us Spiribwear (1,623.00) 3,246.09
1131 10/16/2024 The Children's Farm Kindergarten Field Trip (586.50) 2,659.59
1132 10/16/2024 The Children's Farm Kindergarten Field Trip (103.50) 2,556.09
12/13/2024 Deposit Fundralser 2,040.50 4,596.59

1133 12/13/2024 Fun Services Santa's Secret Workshop (2,040.50) 2,556.09
1/17/2025 Deposit Polling Place 100.00 2,656.09

1134 1/31/2025 Moraine Valley Community College 1st/2nd Field Trip (1,100.00) 1,556.09
2/6/2025 Deposit Polling Place 1,135.67 2,691.76

10/22/2024 Deposit Field Trip 562.00 3,253.76

1136 2/7/2025 Chicago Kids Company Field Trip (1,430.00) 1,823.76
3/5/2025 Deposit Polling Place 450.00 2,273.76

1137 3/5/2025 High Esteem Erin's Law {450.00) 1,823,76
3/21/2025 Deposit Field Trip 450.00 2,273.76

1138 3/28/2025 Chicago Kids Company Field Trip (925.00) 1,348.76
1139 3/31/2025 Chicago Kids Company Field Trip (455.00) 893.76
4/1/2025 Deposit Field Trip 1,420.00 2,313.76

Grand Total (1,268.33) 2,313.76



4/8/2025

Account transactions
Meadow Lane Student Activities 2024-2025

Mum Date Payee
Opening Balance

I1onth Ending 9/30/2024

1156 9/2/2024 Theatre of Western Springs
9/5/2024 Deposit
1157 9/5/2024 Chase Care Services
9/19/2024 Deposit
9/19/2024 Deposit

Total Month Ending 9/20/2024

Month Ending 10/31/2024

1159 10/1/2024 Will County Forest Preserve
10/9/2024 Deposit
1160 10/9/2024 LaBraid
1161 10/10/2024 Chase Card Service
10/22/2024 Deposit

Total Honth Ending 10/31/202¢

iMonth Ending 11/30/2024

11/4/2024 Deposit
1162 11/4/2024 Chase Card Service
1163 11/4/2024 Chase Card Service
11/7/2024 Deposit
11/14/2024 Deposit
11/25/2024 Deposit

Tolal Month Ending 11/30/2024

Month Ending 12/31/2024

1164 12/3/2024 ICTM Math Contest
12/4/2024 Deposit

1165 12/4/2024 Chase Card Service

1166 12/4/2024 Chase Card Service

1167 12/5/2024 Theatre of Western Springs

1168 12/11/2024
1169 12/16/2024
1170 12/16/2024

12/18/2024
1171 12/18/2024

Chase Card Service
Storm Science
Schools Are Us
Deposit

Amy Jones

Total Month Ending 12/31/2024

Month Ending 1/31/2025

1173 1/3/2025 Chase Card Service
1172 1/6/2025 Chase Card Service
1/28/2025 Deposit

Total Honth Ending 1/31/2025

tMonth Ending 2/28/2025

1174 2/4/2025 Little Cesars Pizza
2/6/2025 Deposit
2/6/2025 Deposit
1175 2/7/2025 Chase Card Service
2/11/2025 Deposit
2/21/2025 Deposit
2/26/2025 Candor Health

Tolal Month Ending 2/28/2025

Month Ending 3/31/2025

Category

Field Trips
Music Supplies
School Store
Music Supplies
Got Sneakers

5th Grade Field Trip
LaBraid

LaBraid

Student Activities
Monster Mash

Music Supplies
Student Activities
Student Activities
Monster Mash
Monster Mash
Spiritwear

Bills : Membership Fees
Field Trip

Student Activities
Student Activities

Field Trips

Student Activities
Assembly

Family in Need
Family in Need

Student Activities
Student Activities
Little Ceasar's Fundralser

Fundraiser

Candy Bar Bingo

Music Supplies

Student Activities

Storm Science Split - Hamlin
Candor Health

Health Program Sth Grade

Page 1

Amount Running Balance

19,243.73
(114.00) 19,129.73
2,326.00 21,455.73
(94.32) 21,361.41
533.00 21,894.41
31.00 21,925.41
2,681.68
(140.00) 21,785.41
2,012.00 23,797.41
(1,028.00) 22,769.41
(3,098.09) 19,671.32
95.00 19,766.32
(2,159.09)

775.00 20,541.32
{106.94) 20,434.38
(123.84) 20,310.54

2,336.00 22,646.54
125,00 22,771.54
1,642.00 24,413.54
4,647.22
(100.00) 24,313.54
1,747.00 26,060.54
(72.81) 25,987.73
(58.98) 25,928.75
(1,050.00) 24,878.75
(65.56) 24,813.19
(1,850.00) 22,963.19
(1,401.00) 21,562.19
50.00 21,612.19
(50.00) 21,562.19
(2,851.35)
(114.84) 21,447.35
(156.22) 21,291.13

724.00 22,015.13

452.94
(438.00) 21,577.13

1,064.00 22,641.13

684.00 23,325.13
(833.02) 22,492.11

925,00 23,417.11

690.00 24,107.11

(1,035.00) 23,072.11
1,056.98




4/8/2025

Account transactions

Meadow Lane Student Activities 2024-2025

Mum Date Payee Calegory Amount Running Balance
3/10/2025 Deposit Fundraiser 706.65 23,778.76
1177 3/10/2025 American Heart Association Fundraiser (706.85) 23,072.11
1179 3/19/2025 Chase Card Service Schaol Store (242.52) 22,829.59
3/25/2025 Deposit Bowling Field Trip 730.00 23,559.59
3/25/2025 Deposit Music Supplies 620.00 24,179.59
Total Month Ending 3/31/2025 1,107.48
Grand Total 4,935.86 24,179.59

Page 2



This Speech Language Pathologist Provider Agreement ("Agreement”) is dated July 1, 2025 (“Effective
Date") by and between Daniella Aramburu-Cheek, Speech Blassoms LLC, with an office at 11409 S
Hamlin Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, 60655 ("Provider") and Atwood Heights School District 125 with an
office at 12150 S Hamlin, Alsip, IL 60803 (“Contractor").

WHEREAS Contractor requests that the Provider provide Speech Language Therapy services to
Contractor and Provider agrees to provide such speech therapy services to Contractor.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements below, and intending to be legally
bound, the parties agree:

1.

8.

9.

Services. The Provider will provide speech therapy services (“Services") to Contractor. The Services

include the following:

a. Speech therapy evaluations and treatments to those children as requested by Contractor;

b. Maintain accurate and up-to-date records for each student's performance and attendance;

¢. Participate in staff development meetings, district training; and

d. Attend individualized education plan meetings.

In relation to the Services described herein, Contractor will provide the following to Provider:

a. All pertinent files of child's individualized education plan, speech therapy history and
development progress; and

b. Necessary supplies and/or equipment that will enable the Provider to provide the Services
described herein or such other items as mutually agreed upon by the parties.

Term. The term of this Agreement is as follows: July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026. Renewal of this

Agreement is subject to mutual agreement by the parties at the end of the School Year Term in 2026.

During the School Year Term, Provider shall provide Services to Contractor for a minimum of twenty

-six (26) hours per week and a maximum of thirty-two and a half (32.5) hours per week (excluding

holidays).

During the Summer school Term, Provider shall provide Services to Contractor as scheduled by the

Provider.

Compensation. In consideration of performance of the Services described herein, Contractor will pay

Provider at a rate of $70/hour. Such payments shall be made bi-monthly in accordance with

Contractor’s bi-monthly payment schedule.

Confidentiality. All records and other information concerning persons served under this Agreement

is confidential pursuant to é;:'«fte and federal regulations and shall be protected by the Provider from

unauthorized disclosure.

Insurance. Provider agrees to provide proof of and maintain Professional Liability insurance witha

minimum of $1,000,000 per claim.

Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time upon thirty (30) days prior

written notice to the other party.

10. Miscellanecus.

4151



a. All Services shall be rendered under the terms and conditions of this Agreement and in
accordance with applicable federal, state and local laws.

b. This Agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the
parties,
which supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, and constitutes the complete
agreement and understanding, between the parties with respect to the subject matter
hereof.

c. If any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement are for any reason held to be
invalid,
illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of
this
Agreement will be unimpaired and will remain in full force and effect, and the invalid,
illegal or
unenforceable provision will be replaced by a valid, legal and enforceable provision that
comes
closest to the intent of the parties underlying the invalid, illegal or unenforceable
provision.

d. This Agreement will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the internal laws
of the
State of Illinois, without regard to its choice of laws principles. Any action related to or
arising
from this Agreement shall take place exclusively in the courts situated in the City of
Chicago,
Cock County, Illinois and the parties hereby submit to the venue of the courts situated
therein,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed and do each
hereby warrant and represent that their respective signatory whose signature appears below has
been and is on the Effective Date duly authorized to execute this Agreement.

Danieﬂ@ium-Cheek (“Provider”) Atwood HeightsSD125 (“Contractor”)

Slgnamre ZA NS _CCC/SCP- Signature:

Print Nam:‘mmh_&__hu__biﬁ lC Print Name: /CJ:SR C’;) Z(_,

Date: Ll' o~ MS Date: 7[‘ Z-25




4152
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF :
ATWOOD HEIGHTS SD125, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
TO FILL BOARD VACANCY

WHEREAS, Michelle Niemeyer was an elected member of the Board of Education; and
WHEREAS, on April 3, 2025, submitted her notice of resignation creating a vacancy; and
WHEREAS, the Board of Education has acted to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of the

elected official set forth above and on April 15, 2025 the Board of Education appointed
Christopher Riola to serve as a member of the Board of Education.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Atwood Heights SD 125, Cook
County, lllinois as follows:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into and made part of this Resolution.

Section 2. That the following individual has been appointed to serve as a member of the Board of
Education effective April 15, 2025:

Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption. All prior
resolutions, or portions thereof, which are inconsistent or in conflict with the terms of this Resolution
are hereby repealed.

Member moved the adoption of the Resolution, and Member

seconded the motion. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the members voted as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

The President declared the motion carried and the Resolution duly adopted.

Date: April 15, 2025

President, Board of Education

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Education



4162
CERTIFICATION

I, Michelle Niemeyer, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the
Board of Education of Atwood Heights SD 125, Cook County, lllinois, and as that official, | am the keeper of the
records and files of the Board of Education of the School District.

| do further certify that the foregoing Resolution of the Board of Education of Christopher Riola to Fill Board
Vacancy is a true, correct, and complete copy of that Resolution as adopted by the Board of Education of the
School District at a meeting held on the 15th day of April, 2025.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the members of the Board of Education on the adoption of the
Resolution were conducted openly; that the vote on the adoption of the Resolution was taken openly; that the
meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public; that notice of the meeting was duly
given to all newspapers, radio or television stations, and other news media requesting notice; and that the
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/1, et
seq., and the applicable provisions of the School Code of the State of lllinois, and the Board of Education has
complied with all of the applicable provisions of that Act and Code with all of the procedural rules of the Board
of Education.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature this 15th day of April, 2025.

Secretary, Board of Education



3/31/25, 10:21 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: Resignation

4153

Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

Fwd: Resignation
1 message

Lisa Cole <Icole@ahsd125.org> Sat, Mar 29, 2025 at 9:05 AM

To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Therese Byers <TByers@ahsd125.org>
Date: March 24, 2025 at 1:11:41 PM CST

To: Lisa Cole <LCole@ahsd125.0rg>
Subject: Resignation

Therese Byers

13530 S Monaghan Rd.
Homer Glen, IL 60491
th558488@gmail.com
(708)280-2833

March 24, 2025

Dear Mrs. Cole,

I am writing to formally resign from my position as a special education teacher at Lawn Manor,
effective June 2, 2025.

This decision was not made lightly, as | have truly enjoyed working with my students,
colleagues, and the school community. It has been an incredibly rewarding experience to
support and advocate for students with special needs, and | am grateful for the opportunities |
have had to grow both professionally and personally during my time at Lawn Manor.

I will do my best to ensure a smooth transition for my students and colleagues before my
departure. Please let me know how | can assist during this time. | appreciate all the support |
have received and will carry the valuable experiences from this position into my future
endeavors.

Thank you for your understanding and support. | look forward to staying in touch, and | hope
our paths cross again in the future.

Respectfully,
Therese Byers, BCBA

1ttps://imail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1 827937600959962967%7Cmsg-f:1827937600959962967&...

112



415 4

Micah Florey
1036 Ashley Court N.
Lockport, IL 60441

mflorey@ahsd125.0rg
(260)901-0064

04/02/2025

Dr. Gallagher

Hamlin Upper Grade Center
12150 S. Hamlin Ave.

Alsip, IL 60803

Dear Dr. Gallagher,

| am writing to formally resign from my position as the school social worker at Hamlin Upper
Grade Center, effective 05/30/2025. This decision has not come lightly, as | have appreciated ali
the opportunities provided to me over the last 3 years. However, after careful consideration, |
have decided to pursue new professional opportunities that align with my personal and career
goals.

| want to express my appreciation for the opportunity to work with the staff and students at
Hamlin Upper Grade Center. It was a great leaming experience and | have enjoyed getting to
know the students and staff. Please let me know how | can assist with the transition process
during my remaining time here, so that all my responsiblilities are handed over smoothly.

Thank you again for the opportunity to be a part of Hamlin Upper Grade Center. | wish the
school continued success and growth in the future.

Sincerely,

Micah Florey



ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1173 Voucher Date: 04/10/2025  Prepared By:

Printed: 04/10/2025 12:23:03 PM

ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against ATWOOD
HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 funds for the sum of $398,385.45 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Christine Lantz President

Michelle Niemeyer Secretary

ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125

Fund Amount
10 EDUCATIONAL $184,370.45
20 OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE $136,542.84
30 DEBT SERVICE $518.00
40 TRANSPORTATION $76,929.16
80 TORT IMMUNITY $25.00

$398,385.45

Created By: jsalzman Posted By: jsalzman Date: 04/10/2025 12:22:43 Page: 1






Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1173 04/10/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
AEP ENERGY
20.5.2540.466.0000.02.00.00 OPER /MAINT-ELECTRICITY-LAWN MANOR $2,303.63
Check #: 0
20.5.2540.466.0000.03.00.00 OPER /MAINT-ELECTRICITY-MEADOW LANE $3,530.99
Check #: 0
20.5.2540.466.0000.04.00.00 OPER/MAINT-ELECTRICITY-HAMLIN $4,284.65
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $10,119.27
ALEXANDRA GONZALES
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $677.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $677.00
ALPHA SCHOOL BUS COMPANY 7431
40.5.2550.330.0000.00.00.00 TRANSPORTATION - SPECIAL ED $40,864.48
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $40,864.48
ANDERSON, MICHELLE
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $369.55
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $369.55
ARTLIP AND SONS, INC
20.5.2540.310.0000.00.00.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE $6,552.00
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $6,552.00
BEAVER SHREDDING INC. 88-0491434
10.5.1100.410.0000.00.00.00 SUPPLIES $528.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $528.00
BIRK PLUMBING 17439
20.5.2540.310.0000.00,00.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE $318.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $318.00

Printed: 04/10/2025 12:23:14 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.40 Page: 1



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary

Voucher Batch Number: 1173 04/10/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
BRIGHTSTAR CARE 20-5072876
10.5.1200.310.0000.00.00.00 SPECIAL ED-PROF SERVICE $9,750.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $9,750.00
BUSINESSOLVER.COM, INC.
10.5.1100.222.0000.00.00.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE $271.44
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $271.44
CATHERINE PETRAITIS 23566
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $482.10
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $482.10
CHASE CARD SERVICES
10.5.1100.312.4932.00.01.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT-TITLE Il $225.00
Check #: 0
10.5.1100.410.0000.00.00.00 SUPPLIES $266.53
Check#: 0
10.5.1100.410.0000.02.00.00 SUPPLIES - LAWN MANOR $547.22
Check #: 0
10.5.1100.410.0000.03.00.00 SUPPLIES MEADOW LANE $1,137.80
Check #: 0
10.5.1100.410.0000.04.00.00 SUPPLIES - HAMLIN $668.42
Check#: 0
10.5.1200.410.0000.00.00.00 SPEC ED K-12-GENERAL SUPPLIES $864.96
Check #: 0
10.5.1250.410.4300.00.01.00 TITLE | / SUPPLE K-12-GENERAL SUPPLIES $27.14
Check #: 0
10.5.1500.410.0000.00.00.00 INTERSCHOLASTIC-GENERAL SUPPLIES $195.74
Check #: 0
10.5.1800.410.0000.00.00.00 BILINGUAL PROGRAMS-GENERAL SUPPLIES $48.63
Check#: 0
10.5.2560.410.0000.00.00.00 FOOD SERVICES-GENERAL SUPPLIES $197.99
Check #: 0
Printed:  04/10/2025 12:23:14 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.40 Page: 2



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1173 04/10/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
10.5.2560.410.3705.00.01.00 FOOD SERVICES-GENERAL SUPPLIES $103.02
Check #: 0
10.5.2660.550.0000.00.00.00 DATA PROCESSING - CAPITALIZED $1,399.00
ChackEl EQUIPMENT
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $413.12
Check#: 0
20.5.2540.464.0000.00.00.00 GASOLINE $317.52
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $6,412.09
COMCAST 24020
10.5.2660.340.0000.00.00.66 TECHNOLOGY-BROADBAND $7,050.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $7,050.00
DONNA COSTELLO
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $88.49
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $88.49
EASTERSEALS
10.5.4220.670.0000.00.00.00 SPECIAL ED - TUITION $7,737.28
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $7,737.28
EDUCATIONAL BENEFIT COOP. 10341
10.2.0489.072.0000.00.00.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE $66,364.32
Check#: 0
10.2.0489.073.0000.00.00.00 DENTAL INSURANCE $2,351.03
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $68,715.35
ELIM CHRISTIAN SERVICES 4659
10.5.4220.670.0000.00.00.00 SPECIAL ED - TUITION $23,355.60
Check #: 0
40.5.2550.330.0000.00.00.00 TRANSPORTATION - SPECIAL ED $3,591.00
Check #: 0
Printed: 04/10/2025 12:23:14 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.40 Page: 3



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1173 04/10/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
Vendor Total: $26,946.60
GEM ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC 6520
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $380.24
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $380.24
GRAINGER 20584
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $307.59
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $307.59
HORVATH, THERESA 11042
10.5.2310.222.0000.00.00.00 BOARD OF ED-RETIREE INSURANCE $104.90
Check #: 0
Vendor Total; $104.90
ILLINOIS SCHOOL BUS_242 242
40.5.2550.331.0000.00.00.00 TRANSPORTATION - REGULAR ED $31,385.60
Check #: 0
= 40.5.2550.334.0000.00.00.00 TRANSPORTATION - EXTRACURRICULAR $453.06
Check #: 0
40.5.2550.335.0000.00.00.00 TRANSPORTATION - FIELD TRIPS $635.02
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $32,473.68
ISENMANN, HANNAH
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $635.86
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $635.86
ITsavvy LLC
10.5.2660.310.0000.00.00.00 ED MEDIA -PROFESS& TECH SERVICE $50.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $50.00
LAUREN FIGUEROA-MORALES
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $74.69
Check#: 0
Printed: 04/10/2025 12:23:14 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.40 Page: 4



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1173 04/10/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
Vendor Total: $74.69
LAWN MANOR STUDENT ACTIVITY 22789
10.5.1275.332.3705.00.01.00 EC GRANT - STUDENT FIELD TRIPS $960.00
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $960.00
LEAF
30:5.5400.325.0000.00.00.00 CAPITAL LEASES-RENTALS $518.00
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $518.00
LISA COLE 20669
10.5.1100.410.0000.00.00.00 SUPPLIES $104.79
Check #: 0
10.5.2900.410.4300.00.01.00 TITLE | SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL $208.77
Ghacicil SUPPLIES
Vendor Total: $313.56
LOGICOM SYSTEMS
10.5.2660.310.0000.00.00.67 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICE $19,701.75
Check #: 0
10.5.2660.340.0000.00.00.65 TECHNOLOGY-TELEPHONE $723.10
Check #: 0
10.5.2660.410.0000.00.00.67 GENERAL SUPPLIES $64.15
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $20,489.00
LUNNY, SHERRI
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $51.40
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $51.40
MARY ANN SMITH
10.5.2140.310.0000.00.00.00 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES-PROFESS& TECH $1,900.00
Check #: 0 SERVICE
Vendor Total: $1,900.00
Printed: 04/10/2025 12:23:14 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.40 Page: 5



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary

Voucher Batch Number: 1173 04/10/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
MENARDS INC 11118
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $501.97
Check #: 0
: Vendor Total: $501.97
NEXTERA ENERGY SERVICES
20.5.2540.465.0000.02.00.00 OPER/MAINT-NATURAL GAS-LAWN MANOR $2,025.55
Check #: 0
20.5.2540.465.0000.03.00.00 OPER/MAINT-NATURAL GAS-MEADOW LANE $477.73
Check#: 0
20.5.2540.465.0000.04.00.00 OPER/MAINT-NATURAL GAS-HAMLIN $2,299.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $4,802.28
OFF-SITE BUSINESS SERVICES, INC. 729
10.5.2520.311.0000.00.00.00 P/R SUPPORT SERVICES - OFFSITE $514.75
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $514.75
OTC BRANDS, INC. 21005
10.5.1100.410.0000.02.00.00 SUPPLIES - LAWN MANOR $314.24
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $314.24
PARKLAND PREPARATORY ACADEMY
10.5.4220.670.0000.00.00.00 SPECIAL ED - TUITION $3,569.85
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $3,569.85
PETRARCA, GLEASON, BOYLE, & 1ZZ0, LLC
80.5.2365.318.0000.01.00.00 LEGAL FEES $25.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $25.00
PHILIP, ELIZABETH
10.5.1100,230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $941.50
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $941.50
Printed:  04/10/2025 12:23:14 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.40 Page: 6



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1173 04/10/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
REBECCA UNTON
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $6.53
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $6.53
RELIANCE STANDARD LIFE 25338
10.5.1100.220.0000.00.00.00 SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE $302.25
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $302.25
SAM TELL AND SON, INC
10.5.2560.550.0000.00.00.00 FOOD SERVICE - EQUIPMENT $992.76
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $992.76
SCHROEDER MATERIAL, INC.
10.5.1500.410.0000.00.00.00 INTERSCHOLASTIC-GENERAL SUPPLIES $202.78
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $202.78
SHERIDAN, MEGAN
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $548.73
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $548.73
SMG SECURITY HOLDINGS
20.5.2540.310.0000.00.00.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE $1,270.68
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $1,270.68
SPEECH BLOSSOMS LLC
10.5.2140.310.0000.00.00.00 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES-PROFESS& TECH $4,972.50
Check #: 0 SERVICE
Vendor Total: $4,972.50
TEAM REIL
20.5.2540.550.0000.03.00.00 EQUIPMENT-MEADOW LANE $107,528.00
Check #: 0
Printed: 04/10/2025 12:23:14 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.40 Page: 7



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary

Voucher Batch Number: 1173 04/10/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
Vendor Total: $107,528.00
TIERNEY, ERIN
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $1,542.30
Check #: 0
Vendor Total; $1,542.30
UNIQUE PRODUCTS & SERVICE CORP. 17015 7
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $2,135.72
Check#: 0
Vendor Total; $2,135.72
US OMNI & TSACG COMPLIANCE 23161
SERVICES
10.5.2310.310.0000.00.00.00 BOARD OF ED-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $68.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $68.00
VILLAGE OF OAK LAWN
10.5.2560.410.0000.00.00.00 FOOD SERVICES-GENERAL SUPPLIES $75.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $75.00
VILLAGE OF OAK LAWN
20.5.2540.370.0000.02.00.00 OPER/MAINT-WATER/SEWER SERVICE-LAWN $413.36
Check#: 0 MANOR
Vendor Total: $413.36
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
10.5.1100.410.0000.00.00.00 SUPPLIES $991.44
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $991.44
WASTE MANAGEMENT
20.5.2540.321.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-SANITATION SERVICES $1,483.09
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $1,483.09
WHITSONS
Printed; 04/10/2025 12:23:14 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024,1.40 Page: 8



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1173 04/10/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
10.5.2560.410.0000.00.00.00 FOOD SERVICES-GENERAL SUPPLIES $20,042.15
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $20,042.15
Grand Total: $398,385.45

End of Report

Printed:  04/10/2025

12:23:14 PM

Report:

rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.40

Page: 9



Principal’s Report: April 2025

Lawn Manor School

Curriculum/instruction/Assessments

e Civil Rights Data Collection Report

e CPR & AED Training Modules

e Preschool Screenings (April 22)

e MAP Spring Testing

e Kindergarten Team Organizing Celebration
e Summer School Planning

e Preparing for Registration

Community/School Events/Parent Involvement

e All School Field Trip to Beverly Arts Center- Peter Pan
e 2025 lllinois Monarch Program- Mrs. Tiernan

o Earth Day (April 22)- Butterflies & Chicks

e Spring After School Clubs

e Spring Pictures

e Pop Up Shop & Spiritwear Fundraisers

e Administrative Assistance Day (April 23)

Please contact me at (708) 423-3078 if you have any questions or comments.
Respectfully Submitted,

Heather Wills



Principal’s School Board Report, April, 2025

Meadow Lane School

g

School Improvement/Professional Development
e Teacher Institute
o RTO Annual Meeting
o RTO Annual Trainings
o CPI Training
o Grade level Meetings
o Math Curriculum Data Dive
e Spring After School Clubs
e Summer School Planning

o Mid Terms
e [AR Testing

Student Activities
e Trimester 2 Incentive Party

e Autism Acceptance and Disability Awareness Week
o Art Class with the residents of Misericordia
o Misericordia Heartbreaks Performance

e NEHS Ceremony

e Spring Fling

o 3 Grade Spring Field Trip - Brookfield Zoo

o 4™ Grade Spring Field Trip - Morton Arboretum

e 5% Grade Spring Field Trip = Plum Creek

o 5% Grade Step Up Day

e Spring Pictures

Please contact me at 708-388-6958 if you have any questions or concerns.
-Laura A. Gray, Principal



Superintendent Report
Informational
March 24-25

ENROLLMENT
E.C.-Sp. Ed.-PRE-K
Kindergarten
Grade 1
Grade 2
Cross/Cat

Grade 3
Grade 4

Grade 5
Cross Cat 3-5

Grade 6
Grade 7
Grade 8

Total in District
Out of District Special Education
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

SPECIAL EDUCATION
Intellectual Disability
Hearing Impaired
Specific Learning Disability
Deafness
Emotional Disorder
Developmental Delay
Multiple Disabilites
Other Health Impairment
Autism
TOTAL

REIMBURSABLE AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE FOR 2024-2025

Month A.D.A.
August 515
September 522
October 523
November 518
December 511
January 513
February 503
March 525
April
May

Emergency Days
Total

Percent

97
95
94
94
93
92
90
93

51
63
48
43

64
57
67

54
65
66

590
PRS-
609

DO 202 WO =20 h

-

Enroliment
535
553
559
553
553
555
559
566

213

192

185

Daxs

20
21
16
15
18
19
16
20
21

180



Superintendent Report

Informational
April 2025
ACCIDENT/INJURY REPORT
SCHOOL: Hamlin #1 OF 4 ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF INCIDENT/INJURY: Student informed his teacher he had put a pencil eraser in
his ear and it was stuck. Mom was notified and she picked him up to bring him to the urgent care.

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No
SCHOOL: Meadow Lane #2 OF 4 ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: During PE class the student was running around and
tripped and bumped into another student and landed on her elbow. Ice pack was provided and
her mom picked her up to take her to the hospital.

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: Yes PARAMEDICS CALLED: No
SCHOOL: Hamlin #3 OF 4 ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: Student slipped on a bit of water in the washroom and
bumped his head. Ice pack was provided and mom was called. (no red marks)

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No
SCHOOL: Lawn Manor #4 OF 4ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: Student who was upsetting another student had a toy
thrown at her head that caused a red mark. Ice pack was provided and she was removed from the

class.
HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No

SCHOOL: # OF ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:
NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY:
HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: PARAMEDICS CALLED:

SCHOOL: # OF ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:
NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY:
HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: PARAMEDICS CALLED:

SCHOOL: # OF ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:
NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY:
HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: PARAMEDICS CALLED:

SUSPENSION REPORT
REASON FOR SUSPENSION:

SCHOOL: Hamlin SUSPENSIONS: 0 of 0 GRADE LEVEL:
MALE: FEMALE: REASON FOR SUSPENSION:
HEARINGS REQUESTED:

SCHOOL: Meadow Lane SUSPENSIONS: 0 of 0 GRADE LEVEL:
MALE: FEMALE: REASON FOR SUSPENSION:
HEARINGS REQUESTED:

SCHOOL: Lawn Manor SUSPENSIONS: 0 of 0 GRADE LEVEL:
MALE: FEMALE: REASON FOR SUSPENSION:
HEARINGS REQUESTED:



